

LOUISIANA SPECIAL EDUCATION DATA PROFILE

2023-2024



INTRODUCTION & DATA SOURCE

This report is intended to produce a numerical picture of Special Education in Louisiana. It contains statistics about students with exceptionalities, their programs, and other student-level data. It is designed as a reference book to assist in planning and evaluating educational efforts for students with exceptionalities in Louisiana. The data reflect public school students only (unless otherwise noted) and include counts and/or percentages where meaningful.

The data are based on information submitted to the Louisiana Department of Education (LDOE) by school systems. Special education data are from Special Education Reporting (SER); regular education, discipline, and nonpublic enrollment data are from EdLink 360.

The education data include all public school students in Louisiana as of February 1, 2024. Special Education data are based on the February 1, 2024 Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) Special Education Student Membership Count; the October 1, 2023 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Child Count; federal reports; and ad hoc reports generated from SER. Footnotes for tables will indicate the source used.

Special appreciation is extended to all school systems and educational agencies that provided the information compiled in this publication.

STATISTICAL SUPPRESSION

The LDOE has modified and/or suppressed data reported to protect the privacy of students in compliance with the FERPA codified at 20 U.S.C. 123g. Because of the privacy protections, numerical and percentage totals may not add precisely to the sum of the row or column to which the total refers.

The strategies used to protect privacy vary and may include rounding or other techniques but do not substantially affect the general usefulness of the data. Rounding techniques are used with both counts and percentages. For example, actual numbers have been rounded down to the nearest multiple of 10 (e.g., the number 20 indicates there are between 20 and 29 students). For percents \geq indicates the actual percent is within 10 percentage points (e.g., \geq 20% indicates the percent is between 20.0% and 29.9%). Lastly, \sim indicates statistically unreliable information (e.g., Less than 10 students in a subgroup or subgroup not defined at that time).

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) Tables

- Table 1: General and Special Education Student Count Comparison
- Table 2: 3 Year Comparison: Percent of Students with Disabilities & Gifted/Talented
- Table 3: Percent of Students with Disabilities by Race/Ethnicity
- Table 4: Percent of Student with Disabilities by Gender
- Table 5: Percent of Student with Disabilities by Disability Categories Ages 3-5
- Table 6: Percent of Student with Disabilities by Disability Categories Ages 6-21
- Table 7: Breakout of Speech or Language Impairment Category
- Table 8: Breakout of Intellectual Disability Category
- Table 9: Comparison: Gender and Race/Ethnicity by Disability Category
- Table 10: Percent of Gifted/Talented Students by Gender
- Table 11: Percent of Gifted/Talented Student by Race/Ethnicity

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) & Exit Tables (Federal-Funded)

- Table 12: Percent of Students with Disabilities Ages 3-4 and Age 5 in Pre-K by Setting
- Table 13: Percent of Students with Disabilities Age 5 in Kindergarten and Ages 6-21 by Setting
- Table 14: Percent of Student with Disabilities, Ages 14 through 21, Exiting Special Education

Discipline Tables

- Table 15a: 3 Year Comparison: Discipline Information by Type, Student Percentages
- Table 15b: 3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Subject to Disciplinary Removal

Evaluation Tables

Table 16: 3 Year Comparison: Number of Initial Evaluations and Re-evaluations

Statewide Assessment Tables

- Table 17: 3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Assessment Participation, Percent by Program
- Table 18: 3 Year Comparison: All Tests Proficiency, Percent by Subject and Year

End of School Year Services (ESYS) Tables

Table 19: Comparison: Students Eligible for ESYS as Percent of the IDEA Child Count and of the Students Served in ESYS as a Percent of those Eligible

Personnel Tables

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- Table 20: Special Education Teachers Serving Children with Disabilities (Ages 3 5 not in Kindergarten and Age 5 in Kindergarten 21)
- Table 21: Special Education Related Services Personnel Serving Children with Disabilities (Ages 3 21) State Specialty Counts

Table 1.
General and Special Education Count Comparision

School System Acadia Parish Allen Parish Ascension Parish Assumption Parish Assumption Parish Assure Parish Beauregard Parish Beauregard Parish Benville Parish Benssier Parish Caldoel Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Caldwell Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Catanoula Parish Catanoula Parish Catarone Parish East Carroll Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Eaticiana Parish East Feliciana Parish East Feliciana Parish East Feliciana Parish	Public 9140 3927 24158 2847 4859 5732 1851 22279 33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634 2989 4974	Nonpublic 1455 11 1892 147 898 154 0 742 4378 3528 74 0 0	Public 1202 540 3242 486 605 972 398 4551 6118 5779	Nonpublic
Allen Parish Ascension Parish Ascension Parish Assumption Parish Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish Besuregard Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcavell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Cotahoula Parish Cotahoula Parish Cossier Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Sarroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	3927 24158 2847 4859 5732 1851 22279 33245 28399 15166 1122 936 1634 2989	11 1892 147 898 154 0 742 4378 3528 74	540 3242 486 605 972 398 4551 6118	<10 65 <10 68 <10 <10
Ascension Parish Assumption Parish Assumption Parish Beauregard Parish Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Cathoula Parish Claiborne Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	24158 2847 4859 5732 1851 22279 33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634 2989	1892 147 898 154 0 742 4378 3528 74	3242 486 605 972 398 4551 6118	69 <10 68 <10 <10
Assumption Parish Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Catahoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	2847 4859 5732 1851 22279 33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634	147 898 154 0 742 4378 3528 74	486 605 972 398 4551 6118	<10 68 <10 <10
Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish Beauregard Parish Bleoville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcawell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Cotahoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Sarroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish	4859 5732 1851 22279 33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634	898 154 0 742 4378 3528 74	605 972 398 4551 6118	68 <10 <10
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Caldo Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Sarroll Parish East Sarroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish	5732 1851 22279 33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634 2989	154 0 742 4378 3528 74 0	972 398 4551 6118	<10 <10
Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caldo Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Cloathoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	1851 22279 33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634 2989	0 742 4378 3528 74 0	398 4551 6118	<10
Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish	22279 33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634 2989	742 4378 3528 74 0	4551 6118	
Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Colaiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Sartoll Parish	33245 28399 1516 1122 936 1634 2989	4378 3528 74 0	6118	. 16
Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	1516 1122 936 1634 2989	74 0	5770	83
Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	1122 936 1634 2989	0	3//9	257
Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	936 1634 2989		342	<10
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	1634 2989	0	217	<10
Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	2989		129	<10
DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish		342	458	20
East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	<u>49</u> 74	0	493	11
East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish	40307	166	783	<10
East Feliciana Parish	40287	14335 215	5596 90	232
	755 1687	613	257	36
	5434	639	1079	54
Franklin Parish	2618	691	501	13
Grant Parish	2743	0	558	<10
Iberia Parish	11032	1555	1892	60
Iberville Parish	4142	482	594	<10
Jackson Parish	2019	0	327	<10
Jefferson Parish	47903	15465	9225	532
Jefferson Davis Parish	5402	192	901	16
Lafayette Parish	30374	9542	4288	172
Lafourche Parish	13562	2473	1737	69
LaSalle Parish	2490	0	336	<10
Lincoln Parish	5809 26986	745 452	1195 4620	22 17
Livingston Parish Madison Parish	1251	249	183	14
Morehouse Parish	3171	245	540	37
Natchitoches Parish	4947	317	788	<10
Orleans Parish	2648	16670	516	702
Ouachita Parish	17838	1646	3016	48
Plaquemines Parish	3741	76	781	<10
Pointe Coupee Parish	2437	907	391	105
Rapides Parish	22134	2005	3690	100
Red River Parish	1285	190	191	<10
Richland Parish	2739	447	472	<10
Sabine Parish	3814	0	628	<10
St. Bernard Parish St. Charles Parish	7730 9241	681 450	1031 1977	24 17
St. Helena Parish	1046	0	228	<10
St. James Parish	3382	341	674	28
St. John the Baptist Parish	5202	1445	835	50
St. Landry Parish	11473	2483	1819	126
St. Martin Parish	6954	432	1173	11
St. Mary Parish	7532	973	1781	61
St. Tammany Parish	36819	7835	8550	226
Tangipahoa Parish	19482	3148	3088	198
Tensas Parish	331	143	84	<10
Terrebonne Parish	15030	3557	2335	110
Union Parish	1691	155	217	<10
Vermilion Parish	9300	641	1452	42
Vernon Parish	8126 4597	99	1272 1242	<10 <10
Washington Parish Webster Parish	5108	535 450	1242	<10
West Baton Rouge Parish	4257	450 577	748	<10
West Carroll Parish	1568	0	232	<10
West Feliciana Parish	2196	0	534	<10
Winn Parish	1811	0	320	<10
City of Monroe School District	8279	911	1905	34
City of Bogalusa School District	1908	386	466	37
Zachary Community School District	5592	5	1019	<10
City of Baker School District	978	0	92	<10
Central Community School District	4702	1113	904	51
Special School District	294	0	313	<10
Louisiana School for Math Science & the Arts	267	0	<10	<10
LSU Laboratory School	1461 759	0	<10 <10	<10 <10
Southern University Lab School New Vision Learning Academy	759	0	<10 28	<10
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	490	0	38	<10
International School of Louisiana	1069	0	103	<10
Avoyelles Public Charter School	702	0	97	<10
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	226	0	<10	<10
Delhi Charter School	630	0	52	<10
Belle Chasse Academy	783	0	199	<10
The MAX Charter School	100	0	26	<10
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	982	0	157	<10
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	585	0	30	<10
Voices for International Business & Education	408	0	19	<10
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections) Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	3720 922	0	634 89	<10

Table 1.
General and Special Education Count Comparision

Cabaral Contains	General	Education	Special Education		
School System	Public Nonpublic		Public	Nonpublic	
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	938	0			
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy Educators for Quality Alternatives	896 485	0			
Crescent City Schools	2564	0			
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	457	0			
Morris Jeff Community School	1447	0	263	<10	
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	2200	0			
Success Preparatory Academy	450	0			
Collegiate Academies	1960	0			
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA) Recovery School District-LDE	1422 1032	0			
Institute for Academic Excellence	536	0			
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	6208	0			
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	2908	0	492	<10	
Redesign Schools Louisiana	403	0			
Thrive Academy	180	0			
Hynes Charter School Corporation	1713	0			
Community Academies of New Orleans St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	1241 292	0			
Homer Plessy Community School	753	0			
Rooted School	133	0			
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	464	0			
Ecole Pointe-au-Chien	9	0			
Office of Juvenile Justice	239	0			
Noble Minds	159	0			
JCFA-East	131	0			
Advantage Charter Academy	580	0			
JCFA Lafayette	59 577	0			
Willow Charter Academy Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	816	0			
Lincoln Preparatory School	680	0			
Iberville Charter Academy	511	0			
Delta Charter Group	482	0	69	<10	
Lake Charles College Prep	605	0			
Northeast Claiborne Charter	198	0			
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	2885	0			
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge Lafayette Charter Foundation	443 1750	0			
Impact Charter School	442	0			
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	1920	0			
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	771	0			
JS Clark Leadership Academy	390	0	25	<10	
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	776	0			
Audubon Charter School	916	0			
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est Benjamin Franklin High School	412 1049	0			
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	730	0			
Edna Karr High School	1107	0			
The Willow School	2058	0			
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	692	0	112	<10	
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	372	0			
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	652	0			
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	593	0			
Bricolage Academy Wilson Charter School	957 610	0			
Sarah Towles Reed High School	374	0			
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	281	0			
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	368				
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	617	0			
New Harmony High Institute	340	0			
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	1070				
Audubon Charter Gentilly Walter L. Cohen High School	408	0			
Walter L. Cohen High School Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	380 611	0			
Living School, Inc.	169				
GEO Next Generation High School	434	0			
Red River Charter Academy	129	0	15	<10	
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	837	0			
Opportunities Academy	77	0			
Collegiate Baton Rouge	501	0			
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	662	0			
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. GEO Prep Baker	1105 87	0			
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	258	0			
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	147	0			
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	688	0			
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	90				
Prescott K-8 Academy	320				
State of Louisiana	680023	110298	118149	3877	

 $\label{thm:continuous} {\sf Table \, 2}.$ 3 Year Comparison: Percent of Students with Disabilities and Gifted & Talented

	r Comparison: Percen		2022-		2023-	2024
School System	Students with Disabilities	Gifted/Talented	Students with Disabilities	Gifted/Talented	Students with Disabilities	Gifted/Talented
Acadia Parish	11%	<5%	11%	<5%	12%	<5%
Allen Parish Ascension Parish	12% 10%	<5% <5%	11% 10%	<5% <5%	13% 11%	<5% <5%
Assumption Parish	14%	<5%	15%	<5%	14%	<5%
Avoyelles Parish	11%	<5%	12%	<5%	12%	<5%
Beauregard Parish	16%	<5%	16%	<5%	16%	<5%
Bienville Parish Bossier Parish	15% 14%	<5% 5%	16% 14%	<5% 5%	17% 15%	5% 5%
Caddo Parish	12%	5%	13%	5%	13%	5%
Calcasieu Parish	16%	<5%	17%	<5%	18%	<5%
Caldwell Parish	18%	<5%	18%	<5%	20%	<5%
Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish	15% 14%	5%	14% 13%	<5%	16% 14%	<5%
Claiborne Parish	20%	9%	20%	9%	19%	9%
Concordia Parish	12%	<5%	12%	<5%	13%	<5%
DeSoto Parish	10%	<5%	11%	<5%	11%	<5%
East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish	10% 12%	<5% <5%	10% 13%	<5% <5%	11% 12%	<5%
East Feliciana Parish	12%	<5%	12%	<5%	13%	<5%
Evangeline Parish	15%	<5%	17%	<5%	18%	<5%
Franklin Parish	15%	<5%	15%	<5%	16%	<5%
Grant Parish	20%	<5%	19%	~	20%	<5%
Iberia Parish Iberville Parish	13% 10%	<5% <5%	14%	<5% <5%	14% 11%	<5% <5%
Jackson Parish	11%	5%	12%	<5%	12%	<5%
Jefferson Parish	12%	6%	12%	6%	13%	6%
Jefferson Davis Parish	14%	<5%	15%	<5%	15%	<5%
Lafayette Parish	9% 9%	<5% <5%	9% 10%	<5% <5%	10% 11%	5% <5%
Lafourche Parish LaSalle Parish	9% 11%	<5% <5%	10%	<5% <5%	11%	<5% <5%
Lincoln Parish	17%	<5%	16%	<5%	16%	<5%
Livingston Parish	14%	<5%	13%	<5%	14%	<5%
Madison Parish	14%	<5%	12%	<5%	14%	<5%
Morehouse Parish Natchitoches Parish	16% 11%	<5% <5%	15% 10%	<5%	17% 11%	<5% 5%
Orleans Parish	19%	5%	17%	<5%	16%	<5%
Ouachita Parish	14%	<5%	13%	<5%	14%	<5%
Plaquemines Parish	14%	5%	13%	5%	15%	6%
Pointe Coupee Parish	14%	<5%	14%	<5%	14%	<5%
Rapides Parish Red River Parish	13% 13%	<5% <5%	14% 14%	<5% <5%	14% 14%	<5% <5%
Richland Parish	14%	<5%	14%	<5%	15%	<5%
Sabine Parish	12%	<5%	13%	<5%	13%	<5%
St. Bernard Parish	11%	<5%	12%	<5%	12%	<5%
St. Charles Parish St. Helena Parish	11% 18%	8% 5%	12% 17%	8% 7%	13% 16%	9% 5%
St. James Parish	14%	<5%	15%	<5%	16%	<5%
St. John the Baptist Parish	13%	<5%	13%	<5%	14%	<5%
St. Landry Parish	14%	<5%	14%	<5%	14%	<5%
St. Martin Parish St. Mary Parish	10% 16%	<5% 7%	11% 15%	<5% 7%	12% 17%	5% 7%
St. Tammany Parish	18%	6%	17%	6%	17%	6%
Tangipahoa Parish	13%	<5%	12%	<5%	14%	<5%
Tensas Parish	22%	~	24%	~	24%	~
Terrebonne Parish Union Parish	11% 13%	<5% ~	11% 12%	<5%	12% 12%	<5% ~
Vermilion Parish	12%	<5%	12%	<5%	13%	<5%
Vernon Parish	14%	<5%	13%	<5%	14%	<5%
Washington Parish	19%	8%	19%	7%	20%	7%
Webster Parish West Baton Rouge Parish	15% 12%	5% <5%	15% 12%	6% 5%	15% 13%	6% 5%
West Carroll Parish	15%	~ ~	16%	<5%	15%	~
West Feliciana Parish	16%	7%	15%	9%	14%	10%
Winn Parish	15%	<5%	15%	<5%	15%	<5%
City of Monroe School District City of Bogalusa School District	16% 18%	9% 8%	15% 18%	8% 7%	16% 18%	7% 7%
Zachary Community School District	10%	7%	10%	7%	11%	7%
City of Baker School District	10%	~	8%	~	9%	~
Central Community School District	10%	8%	10%	9%	10%	9%
Special School District Louisiana School for Math Science & the Arts	>95%	~ <5%	95% <5%	<5% <5%	>95%	~
LA Schools for the Deaf and Visually Impaired	95%	<5%	>95%	<5%	n/a	n/a
LSU Laboratory School	~	<5%	<5%	<5%	~	~
Southern University Lab School	~	<5%	<5%	<5%	~	~
New Vision Learning Academy V. B. Glencoe Charter School	15% 8%	<5% ~	14% 7%	<5% ~	12% 8%	~
V. B. Glencoe Charter School International School of Louisiana	8%	<5%	9%	<5%	10%	~
Avoyelles Public Charter School	5%	<5%	7%	5%	8%	6%
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	<5%	<5%	~	<5%	~	~
Delhi Charter School	8%	<5%	8%	~	8%	~
Belle Chasse Academy The MAX Charter School	12% 19%	<5% <5%	13% 23%	7% <5%	17% 26%	8%
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	11%	<5% <5%	10%	<5%	11%	5%
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	5%	<5%	5%	<5%	5%	~
Voices for International Business & Education	6%	<5%	6%	<5%	5%	~
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	13%	5%	13%	5%	13%	<5%
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc. Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	11% 7%	<5% 6%	9% 8%	<5% 8%	8% 10%	<5% 11%
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	9%	<5%	10%	<5%	12%	~
Educators for Quality Alternatives	22%	~	14%	<5%	20%	~
Crescent City Schools	16%	~	16%	~	16%	~
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	12%	<5%	13%	~	13%	~

Table 2.
3 Year Comparison: Percent of Students with Disabilities and Gifted & Talented

	2021-2	2021-2022		2023	2023-2024		
School System	Students with Disabilities	Gifted/Talented	Students with Disabilities	Gifted/Talented	Students with Disabilities	Gifted/Talented	
Morris Jeff Community School	15%	<5%	13%	<5%	14%	<5%	
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	29%	<5%	27%	<5%	27%	<5%	
Mildred Osborn Charter School	13%	~	13%	<5%	n/a	n/a	
Success Preparatory Academy	10%	~	10%	<5%	12%	~	
Akili Academy of New Orleans	18%	<5%	17%	~	n/a	n/a	
Collegiate Academies	19%	<5%	18%	<5%	18%	~	
New Orleans College Preparatory Academies	22%	~	13%	~	n/a	n/a	
Pelican Educational Foundation	12%	<5%	12%	<5%	n/a	n/a	
Dryades YMCA Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	8% 12%	<5% <5%	n/a 10%	n/a <5%	n/a 11%	n/a <5%	
Recovery School District-LDE	6%	<5%	7%	<5%	7%	<3%	
Institute for Academic Excellence	10%	<5%	9%	<5%	12%	~	
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	14%	<5%	13%	~	14%	~	
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	13%	<5%	12%	<5%	13%	<5%	
Redesign Schools Louisiana	15%	<5%	14%	<5%	15%	~	
Thrive Academy	5%	<5%	~	<5%	6%	~	
Hynes Charter School Corporation	10%	13%	11%	13%	13%	15%	
Community Academies of New Orleans	13%	~	11%	<5%	12%	~	
Williams Scholar Academy Inc.	11%	~	~	<5%	n/a	n/a	
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	6%	<5%	5%	<5%	7%	~	
Homer Plessy Community School	10%	<5%	12%	<5%	12%	<5%	
Rooted School	18%	<5%	13%	<5%	23%	~	
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	12%	~	12%	~	9%	~	
Ecole Pointe-au-Chien	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	~	~	
Office of Juvenile Justice	~	<5%	6%	<5%	5%	~	
Noble Minds	26%	~	29%	~	16%	~	
JCFA-East	16%	<5%	21%	<5%	18%	~	
Advantage Charter Academy	8%	<5%	8%	<5%	9%	~	
JCFA Lafayette	17%	<5%	~	<5%	~	~	
Willow Charter Academy	8%	<5%	11%	<5%	8%	~	
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	8%	~	8%	~	6%	~	
Lincoln Preparatory School	21%	~	19%	~	20%	~	
Iberville Charter Academy	11%	<5%	10%	<5%	13%	~	
Delta Charter Group	11%	~	12%	~	13%	~	
Lake Charles College Prep	10%	~	12%	~	9%	~	
Northeast Claiborne Charter	12%	<5%	12%	<5%	6%	~	
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	6%	5%	8%	5%	6%	<5%	
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	61%	<5%	68%	<5%	75%	~	
Lafayette Charter Foundation	7%	<5%	7%	<5%	6%	<5% ~	
Impact Charter School	8%	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%		
RSD-Capitol Education Foundation	13%	<5%	11%	<5%	n/a	n/a	
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	13% 10%	<5% <5%	13% 10%	<5%	13% 10%	<5%	
JS Clark Leadership Academy	<5%	<5%	6%	~	6%	~	
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	12%	\J/8	9%	~	12%	~	
Democracy Prep Baton Rouge	15%	<5%	11%	<5%	n/a	n/a	
Audubon Charter School	16%	22%	15%	18%	16%	21%	
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	5%	~	5%	~	5%	~	
Benjamin Franklin High School	<5%	35%	<5%	33%	<5%	32%	
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	10%	<5%	8%	<5%	10%	5%	
Edna Karr High School	9%	5%	8%	<5%	9%	7%	
The Willow School	5%	29%	5%	27%	6%	26%	
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	11%	6%	8%	5%	9%	8%	
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	8%	~	5%	~	<5%	~	
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	7%	8%	7%	6%	7%	7%	
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	11%	<5%	12%	<5%	13%	~	
ENCORE Academy	15%	8%	16%	8%	n/a	n/a	
Bricolage Academy	19%	8%	19%	<5%	21%	5%	
Wilson Charter School	11%	<5%	10%	<5%	12%	<5%	
Sarah Towles Reed High School	13%	<5%	10%	~	12%	~	
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	9%	7%	11%	6%	8%	<5%	
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	11%	~	11%	~	13%	<5%	
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School New Harmony High Institute	10%	~ >F0/	10%	~ >F0/	12%	<5% ~	
	17% 9%	<5% <5%	11% 9%	<5% <5%	11% 11%	~	
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish Audubon Charter Gentilly	25%	<5% 10%	21%	<5% 11%	11%	<5%	
Walter L. Cohen High School	25%	10% <5%	21%	<5%	24%	<5%	
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	9%	<5% <5%	9%	<5%	11%	<5%	
Living School, Inc.	21%	~ ~	23%	~	23%	~ ~	
GEO Next Generation High School	12%	<5%	12%	<5%	15%	~	
Red River Charter Academy	~	<5%	~	<5%	12%	~	
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	13%	5%	14%	<5%	16%	5%	
Opportunities Academy	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%	>95%	~	
IDEA Public Schools	10%	~	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	
Collegiate Baton Rouge	17%	<5%	19%	<5%	20%	~	
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	12%	<5%	11%	<5%	13%	~	
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	10%	7%	8%	5%	8%	<5%	
Pierre A. Capdau Charter School	14%	<5%	11%	~	n/a	n/a	
GEO Prep Baker	n/a	n/a	<5%	<5%	11%	~	
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	n/a	n/a	72%	~	60%	~	
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	9%	~	
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	10%	~	
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	41%	~	
Prescott K-8 Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	11%	~	
State of Louisiana	13%	<5%	13%	<5%	13%	<5%	

Table 3.
Percent of Students with Disabilities by Race/Ethnicity

by Nace/Ethnicity								
School System	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian or Alaskan Native	Asian	Black or African American	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	White	Two or More Races	
Acadia Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	33%	<5%	59%	5%	
Allen Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	21%	<5%	72%	<5%	
Ascension Parish	10%	<5%	<5%	37%	<5%	48%	<5%	
Assumption Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	48%	<5%	45%	<5%	
Avoyelles Parish	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	48% 13%	<5% <5%	44% 77%	6% 6%	
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	57%	<5%	39%	<5%	
Bossier Parish	9%	<5%	<5%	38%	<5%	47%	5%	
Caddo Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	75%	<5%	19%	<5%	
Calcasieu Parish	6%	<5%	<5%	36%	<5%	54%	<5%	
Caldwell Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	22%	<5%	75%	<5%	
Cameron Parish	9%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	85%	<5%	
Catahoula Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	52% 74%	<5%	45%	<5%	
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	74% 47%	<5% <5%	23% 49%	<5% <5%	
DeSoto Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	46%	<5%	47%	<5%	
East Baton Rouge Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	80%	<5%	10%	<5%	
East Carroll Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
East Feliciana Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	59%	<5%	36%	<5%	
Evangeline Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	44%	<5%	52%	<5%	
Franklin Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	63%	<5%	35%	<5%	
Grant Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	80%	<5%	
Iberia Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	47% 67%	<5%	42%	5%	
Iberville Parish Jackson Parish	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	67% 29%	<5% <5%	28% 66%	<5% <5%	
Jefferson Parish	23%	<5%	<5%	41%	<5%	31%	<5%	
Jefferson Davis Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	23%	<5%	68%	6%	
Lafayette Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	51%	<5%	38%	<5%	
Lafourche Parish	8%	<5%	<5%	26%	<5%	58%	6%	
LaSalle Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%	<5%	80%	5%	
Lincoln Parish	5%	<5%	<5%	55%	<5%	37%	<5%	
Livingston Parish	10%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	71%	<5%	
Madison Parish	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	92% 71%	<5%	5% 28%	<5%	
Morehouse Parish Natchitoches Parish	<5%	<5%	<5% <5%	57%	<5% <5%	38%	<5% <5%	
Orleans Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	84%	<5%	9%	<5%	
Ouachita Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	43%	<5%	51%	<5%	
Plaquemines Parish	10%	<5%	<5%	27%	<5%	52%	5%	
Pointe Coupee Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	57%	<5%	39%	<5%	
Rapides Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	45%	<5%	47%	<5%	
Red River Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	63%	<5%	29%	6%	
Richland Parish Sabine Parish	<5% <5%	<5% 13%	<5% <5%	58% 31%	<5% <5%	39% 45%	<5% 8%	
St. Bernard Parish	13%	13% <5%	<5% <5%	31%	<5% <5%	45%	8% <5%	
St. Charles Parish	10%	<5%	<5%	39%	<5%	47%	<5%	
St. Helena Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	88%	<5%	12%	<5%	
St. James Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	70%	<5%	28%	<5%	
St. John the Baptist Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	79%	<5%	11%	<5%	
St. Landry Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	64%	<5%	32%	<5%	
St. Martin Parish St. Mary Parish	<5% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	50% 47%	<5% <5%	42% 35%	<5% 6%	
St. Tammany Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	26%	<5%	62%	<5%	
Tangipahoa Parish	6%	<5%	<5%	53%	<5%	36%	<5%	
Tensas Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	83%	<5%	18%	<5%	
Terrebonne Parish	8%	7%	<5%	32%	<5%	44%	9%	
Union Parish	13%	<5%	<5%	34%	<5%	51%	<5%	
Vermilion Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	24%	<5%	68%	5%	
Vernon Parish	8%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	73%	5%	
Washington Parish Webster Parish	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	35% 52%	<5% <5%	59% 43%	<5% <5%	
West Baton Rouge Parish	5%	<5% <5%	<5%	60%	<5%	32%	<5% <5%	
West Carroll Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	27%	<5%	69%	<5%	
West Feliciana Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	51%	<5%	43%	<5%	
Winn Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	44%	<5%	53%	<5%	
City of Monroe School District	<5%	<5%	<5%	90%	<5%	8%	<5%	
City of Bogalusa School District	<5%	<5%	<5%	63%	<5%	33%	<5%	
Zachary Community School District City of Baker School District	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	67% 89%	<5% <5%	27% 8%	<5% <5%	
Central Community School District	<5% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	26%	<5% <5%	63%	<5% <5%	
Special School District	5%	<5%	<5%	58%	<5%	32%	<5%	
New Vision Learning Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	8%	<5%	5%	38%	<5%	46%	<5%	
International School of Louisiana	24%	<5%	<5%	42%	<5%	30%	<5%	
Avoyelles Public Charter School	11%	<5%	<5%	28%	<5%	46%	9%	
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	~ <5%		~ <5%	63%	<5%	31%		
Delhi Charter School Belle Chasse Academy	<5% 15%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	29%	<5% <5%	31% 39%	<5% 14%	
The MAX Charter School	<5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	69%	12%	
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	13%	<5%	<5%	9%	<5%	71%	6%	
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Voices for International Business & Education	26%	<5%	<5%	74%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	5%	<5%	<5%	31%	<5%	58%	5%	
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	6%	<5%	<5%	86%	<5%	6%	<5%	
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	28% 17%	<5%	<5%	28% 50%	<5%	39%	5%	
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy Educators for Quality Alternatives	17% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	92%	<5% <5%	28% 5%	<5% <5%	
	\J76							
	7%	<5%	<5%	88%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Crescent City Schools Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	7% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	88% 84%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	
Crescent City Schools								

Table 3.
Percent of Students with Disabilities by Race/Ethnicity

Opportunities Academy <5%	School System	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian or Alaskan Native	Asian	Black or African American	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	White	Two or More Races
Agen Charter School, Association (ACA) 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 6	Success Preparatory Academy	15%	<5%	<5%	80%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Second Stores Color Colo								
Section Communication Co								
Secondary Seco								
First Land Control (1975) First Land Control (1								
Security								
Sept								
Community Audomiss of New Orleans 176	Thrive Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%
St. January Primary School			<5%			<5%		
Secure Service Community School 96								
Stored School								
Young Audience at Crocker Elementary 95 456 458								
Office of Josephila statise								
Solid Notes								
Advantage Charter Academy								
SEA Ladysete	JCFA-East	13%	<5%	<5%	25%	<5%	58%	<5%
Willow Charter Academy		<5%	<5%	<5%	92%	<5%	<5%	<5%
De Martin Lather Enge Charter School of Sci Tech (SS) (-5%)		~	~	~	~	~	~	~
James Preparatory School .5%								
Bevolle Charter Kademy								
Delta Charter Group								
Jake Dantes College Prep 456 458 458 458 458 458 158 458 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Academia Remissioner Charter Andermy 518 458 458 738 568 738 458 458 218 458 458 218 458 238 458 238 2	Lake Charles College Prep		<5%		82%	<5%	9%	5%
Doublann key Academy Baten Nouge								
Lafwette Charter Foundation								
Impact Charler School								
Louishan Virtual Charter Academy 7% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%	-							
Southwest Louisians Charter Academy								
SED Prep Academy of Greater Saton Rouge								
Audubon Charter School 68 59%	JS Clark Leadership Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est 24% 55% 25% 67% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55% 33% 55								
Benjamin Franklin High School								
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School								
Edna Karr High School								
The Willow School								
Sobert Russa Moton Charter School								
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School <5%		<5%			>95%		<5%	
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	Robert Russa Moton Charter School			<5%				
Bricolage Academy								
Wilson Charter School 13% <5% <5% <5% 80% <5% 6% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%								
Sarah Towles Reed High School 7% <5%								
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 13% <5%								
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 9% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%								
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School								
Athlos Academy of Lefferson Parish Audubon Charter Gentilly SSR Audubon Charter Gentilly SSR Audubon Charter Gentilly SSR Audubon Charter Gentilly SSR SSR SSR SSR SSR SSR SSR				<5%				
Audubon Charter Gentilly <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Walter L. Cohen High School 7% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 6% <5% <5% 88% <5% 6% <5% Living School, Inc. <5%								
Living School, Inc. <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%								
GEO Next Generation High School 5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <								
McDonogh 35 Senior High School <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <								
Opportunities Academy <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%		<5%			60%		40%	
Collegiate Baton Rouge		<5%						<5%
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge <5%								<5%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%								
GEO Prep Baker <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%								
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>								
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation <5% <5% 69% <5% 31% <5% Pelican Educational Foundation - Kenilworth Science <5%								
Pelican Educational Foundation - Kenilworth Science <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <	Discovery Health Sciences Foundation							<5%
Prescott K-8 Academy <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%	Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science		<5%					<5%
								<5%
	Prescott K-8 Academy State of Louisiana	<5% 7%	<5%	<5%	>95% 48%	<5%		<5% < 5%

Table 4. Percent of Students with Disabilities by Gender

Cabaal Contains	FI-	NA-1-
School System	Female	Male
Acadia Parish Allen Parish	34%	66% 70%
Ascension Parish	33%	67%
Assumption Parish	34%	66%
Avoyelles Parish	31%	69%
Beauregard Parish	35%	65%
Bienville Parish Bossier Parish	34%	66% 66%
Caddo Parish	33%	67%
Calcasieu Parish	34%	66%
Caldwell Parish	38%	62%
Cameron Parish	33%	67%
Claib area Parish	35% 35%	65% 65%
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish	35%	68%
DeSoto Parish	32%	68%
East Baton Rouge Parish	32%	68%
East Carroll Parish	31%	69%
East Feliciana Parish	29%	71%
Evangeline Parish	34%	66%
Franklin Parish Grant Parish	35%	65% 62%
Iberia Parish	38%	68%
Iberville Parish	31%	69%
Jackson Parish	30%	70%
Jefferson Parish	32%	68%
Jefferson Davis Parish	34%	66%
Lafayette Parish	31%	69%
Lafourche Parish LaSalle Parish	32% 34%	68% 66%
Lincoln Parish	35%	65%
Livingston Parish	32%	68%
Madison Parish	28%	72%
Morehouse Parish	38%	62%
Natchitoches Parish	32%	68%
Orleans Parish	27%	73% 66%
Ouachita Parish Plaquemines Parish	29%	71%
Pointe Coupee Parish	31%	69%
Rapides Parish	33%	67%
Red River Parish	34%	66%
Richland Parish	31%	69%
Sabine Parish St. Bernard Parish	32%	68%
St. Charles Parish	33%	67% 70%
St. Helena Parish	30%	70%
St. James Parish	37%	63%
St. John the Baptist Parish	33%	67%
St. Landry Parish	35%	65%
St. Martin Parish	33%	67%
St. Mary Parish St. Tammany Parish	34%	66% 66%
Tangipahoa Parish	32%	68%
Tensas Parish	45%	55%
Terrebonne Parish	30%	70%
Union Parish	33%	67%
Vermilion Parish	34%	66%
Vernon Parish Washington Parish	36% 34%	64% 66%
Webster Parish	34%	68%
West Baton Rouge Parish	32%	68%
West Carroll Parish	33%	67%
West Feliciana Parish	36%	64%
Winn Parish	35%	65%
City of Monroe School District	35%	65%
City of Bogalusa School District Zachary Community School District	30% 31%	70% 69%
City of Baker School District	27%	73%
Central Community School District	32%	68%
Special School District	31%	69%
New Vision Learning Academy	36%	64%
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	30%	70%
International School of Louisiana Avoyelles Public Charter School	38% 26%	62% 74%
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	20%	74%
Delhi Charter School	51%	49%
Belle Chasse Academy	40%	60%
The MAX Charter School	46%	54%
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	28%	72%
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	20%	80%
Voices for International Business & Education University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	39%	58% 61%
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	42%	58%
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	39%	61%

Table 4. Percent of Students with Disabilities by Gender

New Collection for Olicianity & Alternative Active Createment (by Schools 28% 72%	School System	Female	Male
Education Capality Alternatives	-	21%	79%
Community Leaders Advocating Subsert Socses 280 728	Educators for Quality Alternatives	41%	
Morris Jeff Community School 338 677			
RelEWA Reinventing Education Inc. 2006 Success Preparatory Andemy 2016 Success Preparatory Success Suc			
Success Preparatory Academy			
Collegister Anademies			
Recovery School District LDE 325			
Institute for Academic Szellenice 275 738	Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	34%	66%
Section Sect			
FirstLine Schools, Inc. 288 278 Redesign Schools Louisians 315 678 Trive Academy 306 700 Trive Academy 307 798 798 7715 Community Academies of New Orleans 307 798 1146 1157 1975 1975 1158 1159 1975 1975 1159			
Redesign Schools Louisian 31% 67% Priver Academy 39% 70% 32% 70% 33% 70% 34% 81% Rotted School Corporation 29% 81% 35% 81% 81% 81% Rotted School 39% 68% Rotted School 39% Rotted School 3			
Thire Academy 30% 70			
Community Academies of New Orleans 30% 70% 81% 81% 81% 81% 81% 81% 81% 81% 81% 81	Thrive Academy		70%
St. Landry Primary School, Incl. 19% 8134 Rocted School 32% 68% Rocted School 32% 68% Office of Juvenile Justice 45% 495% Office of Juvenile Justice 45% 495% Koble Minds 15% 84% JCFA Lafly Late Late Late Late Late Late Late Late	Hynes Charter School Corporation	29%	71%
Homer Pilesy Community School 32% 68%	Community Academies of New Orleans		70%
Souther School 32% 68% 68% 68% 69% 68% 69%			
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary 30% 70% Orbitice of Juvenile busites 65% 95% Noble Minds 16% 84% Life A East 46% 95% Advantage Charter Azademy 45% 55% Life A Lafyster - - Willow Charter Azademy 33% 67% De Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech 41% 59% Uncolon Preparatory School 29% 71% Uncolon Preparatory School 29% 71% Uncolon Preparatory School 29% 71% Uncolon Review Cardery 37% 63% Obta Charter Group 36% 64% Alex Charles College Prep 35% 63% Northeast Claiborner Charter 55% 45% Acadiana Renabasance Charter Academy 32% 65% Substance Charter Academy 33% 67% Ladjayette Charter Foundation 33% 67% Impact Charter Academy 37% 63% Southwest Louisians Orbarter Academy			
Office of Juvenile Justice <5%			
Nobe Sept			
SEA EAST			84%
CFA Lafsystet			54%
Willow Charter Academy		45%	55%
Dr. Martin Luther King Charter School 41% 59% 71%		~	~
Lincoln Preparatory School 29% 71% 63% 63% 63% 64%			
Iberville Charter Academy			
Delta Charter Group Lake Charles College Prep 35% 65% Northeast Calabome Charter 35% 65% Northeast Calabome Charter 35% 65% Northeast Calabome Charter 35% 66% Northeast Calabome Charter 45% 65% 65% 65% 65% 65% 66% 66% 67% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15			
Lake Charles College Prep 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 56% 56% 56% 56% 56	,		
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge 45% 55% 1489 1489 1489 1489 1489 1489 1489 1489	·		65%
Louisians Key Academy Baton Rouge			
Lafayette Charter Foundation 33% 67% Impact Charter School 26% 74% Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy 37% 63% Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy 36% 64% SC ark Leadership Academy 27% 73% SE Clark Lead	Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	32%	68%
Impact Charter School	, , ,		
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy			
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy 36% 64% JS Clark Leadership Academy 27% 73% GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge 40% 60% Audubon Charter School 39% 61% Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est 24% 76% Benjamin Franklin High School 50% 50% Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School 24% 76% Gelna Karr High School 32% 68% The Willow School 29% 71% Eleanor McMain Secondary School 47% 53% New Orleans Charter School 47% 53% Sobert Russa Motor Charter School 42% 58% New Orleans Charter School 42% 58% Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Bricolage Reed High			
SC Clark Leadership Academy 27% 73% 660 60%	·		
Audubon Charter School 39% 61% 76% 82% 76% 82% 76% 82% 82% 82% 82% 82% 82% 82% 82% 82% 82	JS Clark Leadership Academy		73%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est 24% 76% 80% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 5	GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	40%	60%
Benjamin Franklin High School 50% 50% Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School 24% 76% Edna Karr High School 32% 68% Eflean Kor High School 29% 71% Eleanor McMain Secondary School 47% 53% Robert Russa Moton Charter School 50% 50% Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 42% 58% New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 41% 59% New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 41% 59% Ricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter All Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter All Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	Audubon Charter School	39%	61%
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School 24% 68% 68% 76% Edna Karr High School 32% 68% 77% 68% 68% 77% 78% 68% 77% 78% 68% 77% 78% 68% 77% 78% 68% 78% 68% 78% 68% 78% 68% 78% 68% 78% 68% 78% 68% 78% 68% 78% 68% 68% 68% 68% 68% 68% 68% 68% 68% 6	Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est		76%
Edna Karr High School 32% 68% The Williow School 29% 71% Eleanor McMain Secondary School 47% 53% Robert Russa Moton Charter School 50% 50% Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 42% 58% New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 41% 59% Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 32% 58% Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Adulubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38%			
The Willow School 29% 71% 158			
Eleanor McMain Secondary School 47% 53% Robert Russa Moton Charter School 50% 50% Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 42% 58% New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 41% 59% Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 33% 67% Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilily 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School			
Robert Russa Moton Charter School 50% 50% Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 42% 58% New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 41% 59% Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 513% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy			
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 41% 59% Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 770% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Malter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Baton Rouge 42% 58%<			50%
Bricolage Academy 34% 66% Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% EVINING School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Collegiate Bation Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Bidid-City of Greater Bation Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70%	Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	42%	58%
Wilson Charter School 42% 58% Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 40% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70%	New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	-	
Sarah Towles Reed High School 33% 67% Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S. T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 40% 60% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Baker 30% <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 22% 78% Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Wajter D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 34% 66% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science			
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 30% 70% Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelicater Educational Foundation Renilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49%			
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 35% 65% New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Atulbon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49%			
New Harmony High Institute 49% 51% Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Baker 30% 66% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 55% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 51%			65%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 31% 69% Audubon Charter Gentilly 42% 58% Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%	New Harmony High Institute		51%
Walter L. Cohen High School 33% 67% Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%	Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish		69%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 34% 66% Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 55% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			
Living School, Inc. 33% 67% GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			67%
GEO Next Generation High School 38% 63% Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%	ŭ		
Red River Charter Academy 40% 60% McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 55% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			
McDonogh 35 Senior High School 36% 64% Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%	-		
Opportunities Academy 32% 68% Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			64%
Collegiate Baton Rouge 42% 58% GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 42% 58% Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			68%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 34% 66% GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 55% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%	Collegiate Baton Rouge		58%
GEO Prep Baker 30% 70% Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 55% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			58%
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 44% 56% Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			66%
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation 15% 85% Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 32% 68% Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo 49% 51% Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			
Prescott K-8 Academy 29% 71%			
			71%
	State of Louisiana		67%

Table 5. Percent of Students with Disabilities by Disabilities Categories Ages 3-5

 $Note: Only\ three\ categories\ are\ displayed; However,\ percentages\ are\ based\ on\ all\ disabilities.$

School System	rcentages are based on all disabilitie. Autism	Developmental Delay	Speech or Language
	221		Impairments
Acadia Parish Allen Parish	8% 7%	52% 46%	35% 46%
Ascension Parish	7%	31%	
Assumption Parish	10%	52%	
Avoyelles Parish	6%	59%	18%
Beauregard Parish	<5%	62%	30%
Bienville Parish	<5%	44%	50%
Bossier Parish	10%	39%	44%
Caddo Parish	17%	54%	24%
Calcasieu Parish	9%	50%	40%
Caldwell Parish	<5%	46%	50%
Cameron Parish	10%	10% 45%	81% 55%
Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish	<5%	78%	22%
Concordia Parish	<5%	46%	49%
DeSoto Parish	22%	58%	10%
East Baton Rouge Parish	16%	52%	24%
East Carroll Parish	14%	57%	
East Feliciana Parish	15%	69%	15%
Evangeline Parish	10%	56%	27%
Franklin Parish	<5%	68%	26%
Grant Parish	<5%	68%	29%
Iberia Parish	14%	24%	54%
Iberville Parish	7%	57%	36%
Jackson Parish	6%	47%	47%
Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish	30% <5%	32% 58%	31% 39%
Lafayette Parish	10%	43%	38%
Lafourche Parish	30%	30%	25%
LaSalle Parish	7%	43%	50%
Lincoln Parish	24%	52%	20%
Livingston Parish	13%	55%	26%
Madison Parish	<5%	54%	31%
Morehouse Parish	<5%	63%	
Natchitoches Parish	<5%	87%	
Orleans Parish	18%	29%	
Ouachita Parish	14%	43%	37%
Plaquemines Parish Pointe Coupee Parish	20%	55% 36%	10% 46%
Rapides Parish	8%	71%	
Red River Parish	8%	69%	8%
Richland Parish	5%	51%	
Sabine Parish	10%	78%	8%
St. Bernard Parish	18%	57%	22%
St. Charles Parish	14%	46%	34%
St. Helena Parish	29%		
St. James Parish	<5%		
St. John the Baptist Parish	17%		
St. Landry Parish	9%		
St. Martin Parish	<5%		
St. Mary Parish St. Tammany Parish	<5% 5%		
Tangipahoa Parish	19%		
Tensas Parish	<5%		
Terrebonne Parish	11%		
Union Parish	7%		
Vermilion Parish	13%	31%	51%
Vernon Parish	19%		
Washington Parish	<5%		
Webster Parish	<5%		
West Baton Rouge Parish	29%		
West Carroll Parish	<5%		
West Feliciana Parish Winn Parish	<5% <5%		
City of Monroe School District	<5% 8%		
City of Monroe School District City of Bogalusa School District	<5%		

Table 5. Percent of Students with Disabilities by Disabilities Categories Ages 3-5

 ${\it Note: Only three \ categories \ are \ displayed; However, percentages \ are \ based \ on \ all \ disabilities.}$

		Developmental	Speech or
School System	Autism	Delay	Language
		Delay	Impairments
Zachary Community School District	25%	58%	14%
City of Baker School District	<5%	>95%	<5%
Central Community School District	16%	34%	47%
Special School District	<5%	<5%	<5%
New Vision Learning Academy	~	~	^
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	~	~	^
International School of Louisiana	13%	50%	25%
Avoyelles Public Charter School	<5%	60%	40%
Delhi Charter School	~	~	~
Belle Chasse Academy	~	~	~
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	~	~	~
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	17%	67%	17%
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	~	~	~
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	10%	15%	65%
Crescent City Schools	13%	45%	29%
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	40%	30%	20%
Morris Jeff Community School	28%	32%	36%
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	30%	35%	31%
Success Preparatory Academy	~	~	~
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	11%	78%	11%
Recovery School District-LDE	<5%	38%	63%
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	25%	40%	25%
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	19%	30%	37%
Redesign Schools Louisiana	~	~	~
Hynes Charter School Corporation	<5%	16%	34%
Community Academies of New Orleans	45%	18%	36%
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	~	~	~
Homer Plessy Community School	17%	33%	50%
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	<5%	67%	33%
Advantage Charter Academy	~	~	~
Willow Charter Academy	~	~	~
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	~	~	~
Lincoln Preparatory School	~	~	~
Iberville Charter Academy	~	~	~
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	<5%	33%	50%
Lafayette Charter Foundation	~	~	~
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	~	~	~
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	<5%	44%	56%
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	~	~	~
Audubon Charter School	15%	30%	45%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	~	~	~
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	31%	15%	54%
The Willow School	<5%	29%	43%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	<5%	17%	33%
Bricolage Academy	22%	22%	56%
Wilson Charter School	<5%	71%	29%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	~	~	~
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	~	~	~
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	40%	20%	40%
Audubon Charter Gentilly	~	20/0	40%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	40%	30%	20%
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	40%	50%	20%
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	~	~	
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	~	~	~
Prescott K-8 Academy	~	~	
,			33%
State of Louisiana	13%	47%	333

Table 6.
Percent of Students with Disabilities by Disabilities Category Ages 6-21

Age 1985 1	School System	Autism	Visual Impairment - Blindness	Hearing Impairment- Deafness	Deaf-Blindness	Emotional Disturbance
Assessment Primit Assessment Pr						<59
Assemption 200 250						<59
Accepted Parish Parish Accepted Parish A						
Beargraph Person						<59
Beautiful Bit Color Co						<59
Basser Form						<59
Cacadam Perilah 79						<59
Calcast Princh		12%				<5%
Camero Petit 100 1	Calcasieu Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<59
Calmons Parinh Calmon Parinh Calmons Parinh Calmo	Caldwell Parish				<5%	<59
Calciorne Ferrith						<59
Concentral probable 175						<59
Dispose princip						<59
Cast Section Support 130						<59
State Carella Franch 138						
Gast Federican Parable Gold Gol						
Sengitive Parish						
Property Part 19						
Grant Perrinh Grant Gran						
Bear parinh						<59
Bestine Partitish						<59
Assemble BS						<59
##Remon Purish 185 405 4						<59
Antherno (1994)						<59
Lafepette Parish Lafepette Pa						<59
Sale Parish		12%	<5%		<5%	<59
Lincoln Parish 88 45%			<5%	<5%	<5%	<59
Uningston Parah 12% 45%						<5%
Madison Parlath	Lincoln Parish					<59
Morehouse Purish						<59
Nachhistonick Paright 10% 45%						<59
Delans Parish						<59
Duachia Parlam 98						<59
Plaqueminies Parish 14% 55%						69
Pointe Couplee Parish						
Rapides Parish 694 55%						
See						
Silchard Parish						
Sabine Parish 9%						<59
St. Bernard Parish 12% 55% 5						<59
St. Charles Parish						59
St. Helena Parish						69
St. John the Baptist Parish		<5%			<5%	<59
St. Ladry Parish St. Marty Parish St. St. Marty Parish St.	St. James Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<59
St. Martin Parish						<5%
St. Mary Parish Si.						<59
St. Tammary Parish						<59
Tangpalnoa Parish						<59
Tensas Parish						
Service Serv						
Union Parish 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5						
Vermillon Parish 99% 55%						<59
Vernon Parish 8% <5%						<59
Washington Parish 6% <5%						<59
Webste Parish 6% <5%						<59
West Baton Rouge Parish 45%						<5%
West Carroll Parish <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%	West Baton Rouge Parish			<5%		<59
Winn Parish S% C5%	West Carroll Parish					<59
City of Monroe School District 9% <5%						<59
City of Bogalusa School District						<59
Zachary Community School District 13% <5%						<59
City of Baker School District 6% <5%						<59
Central Community School District 9% <5%						<59
Special School District 10% 9% 21% <5%						<59
New Vision Learning Academy <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%<						<59 99
V. B. Glencoe Charter School 9% <5%						99 <59
International School of Louisiana 18% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%						<59
Avoyelles Public Charter School <5%						<59
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ C						<59
Delhi Charter School 12% <5%		~	~	~	~	3,
Belle Chasse Academy 13% <5%		12%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<59
The MAX Charter School <5% <5% <5% <5 D'Arbonne Woods Charter School 10% <5%						<59
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc. <5%						<59
Voices for International Business & Education 11% <5%				<5%	<5%	<59
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections) 14% <5%						<59
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc. <5%						<59
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans 13% <5%						<59
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy 13% <5% <5% <5% <5 Educators for Quality Alternatives <5%						<59
Educators for Quality Alternatives <5%						<59
	New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	13%				<59
Crescent City Schools 15% <5%						

Table 6.
Percent of Students with Disabilities
by Disabilities Category Ages 6-21

School System	Autism	Visual Impairment - Blindness	Hearing Impairment- Deafness	Deaf-Blindness	Emotional Disturbance
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Morris Jeff Community School	29%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	16%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Success Preparatory Academy	17%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Collegiate Academies Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	11% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% <5%
Recovery School District-LDE	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Institute for Academic Excellence	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	16%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Redesign Schools Louisiana	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Thrive Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Hynes Charter School Corporation	21%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Community Academies of New Orleans	18%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Homer Plessy Community School	24%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Rooted School	23%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Office of Juvenile Justice Noble Minds	<5% 32%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	15% <5%
JCFA-East	32% <5%	<5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% 8%
Advantage Charter Academy	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
JCFA Lafayette	~	25%	77 ~	7,7%	~
Willow Charter Academy	11%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Lincoln Preparatory School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Iberville Charter Academy	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Delta Charter Group	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Lake Charles College Prep	5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Northeast Claiborne Charter	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	10% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Lafayette Charter Foundation	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Impact Charter School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	11%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	7%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
JS Clark Leadership Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Audubon Charter School	16%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	16%	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%
Benjamin Franklin High School	17%	<5%	<5%	<5%	6%
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	25% 9%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Edna Karr High School The Willow School	16%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 7%
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	8%	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%	10%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	17%	<5%	<5%	<5%	9%
Bricolage Academy	18%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Wilson Charter School	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Sarah Towles Reed High School	11%	<5%	<5%	<5%	18%
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	26%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	12%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	15%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
New Harmony High Institute	31% 17%	<5%	<5%	<5%	10% <5%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish Audubon Charter Gentilly	16%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%
Walter L. Cohen High School	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%	7%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	16%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Living School, Inc.	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%
GEO Next Generation High School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Red River Charter Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Opportunities Academy	39%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Collegiate Baton Rouge	7%	<5%	<5%	<5%	6%
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	15%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Baker Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	<5% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	9%	<5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Prescott K-8 Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
State of Louisiana	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%

Table 6.
Percent of Students with Disabilities
by Disabilitiy Category Ages 6-21

School System	Developmental Delay	Hearing Impairment - Hard of Hearing	Specific Learning Disability	Intellectual Disability	Multiple Disabilities	
Acadia Parish	11%	<5%	36%	13%	<5%	
Allen Parish	10%	<5%	43%	9%	<5%	
Ascension Parish	11%	<5%	31%	8%	<5%	
Assumption Parish	14%	<5%	26%	14%	<5%	
Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish	15% 16%	<5% <5%	30% 43%	20% 8%	<5% <5%	
Bienville Parish	10%	<5%	32%	11%	<5%	
Bossier Parish	12%	<5%	33%	10%	<5%	
Caddo Parish	12%	<5%	35%	19%	<5%	
Calcasieu Parish	13%	<5%	38%	10%	<5%	
Caldwell Parish	16%	<5%	34%	6%	<5%	
Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish	17% 6%	<5% <5%	30% 47%	6% 11%	<5% <5%	
Claiborne Parish	14%	<5%	37%	15%	<5%	
Concordia Parish	11%	<5%	40%	8%	<5%	
DeSoto Parish	10%	<5%	41%	15%	<5%	
East Baton Rouge Parish	11%	<5%	31%	11%	<5%	
East Carroll Parish	11%	<5%	25%	24%	<5%	
East Feliciana Parish	8%	<5%	33%	9%	<5%	
Evangeline Parish	9% 7%	<5%	53% 39%	18%	<5%	
Franklin Parish Grant Parish	7% 16%	<5% <5%	43%	20% 8%	<5% <5%	
Iberia Parish	<5%	<5%	30%	12%	<5%	
lberville Parish	18%	<5%	36%	8%	<5%	
Jackson Parish	10%	<5%	49%	14%	<5%	
Jefferson Parish	6%	<5%	25%	10%	<5%	
Jefferson Davis Parish	12%	<5%	41%	8%	<5%	
Lafayette Parish	6%	<5%	28%	13%	<5%	
Lafourche Parish LaSalle Parish	8% 12%	<5% <5%	31% 45%	12% 9%	<5% <5%	
Lincoln Parish	13%	<5% <5%	38%	12%	<5%	
Livingston Parish	12%	<5%	34%	7%	<5%	
Madison Parish	10%	<5%	30%	31%	<5%	
Morehouse Parish	16%	<5%	46%	18%	<5%	
Natchitoches Parish	13%	<5%	34%	14%	<5%	
Orleans Parish	12%	<5%	20%	<5%	<5%	
Ouachita Parish Plaquemines Parish	9% 10%	<5% <5%	39% 35%	10% 8%	<5% <5%	
Pointe Coupee Parish	13%	<5% <5%	35%	18%	<5%	
Rapides Parish	13%	<5%	45%	9%	<5%	
Red River Parish	7%	<5%	49%	11%	<5%	
Richland Parish	14%	<5%	41%	23%	<5%	
Sabine Parish	8%	<5%	47%	12%	<5%	
St. Bernard Parish	12%	<5%	35%	10%	<5%	
St. Charles Parish	12%	<5%	33%	5%	<5%	
St. Helena Parish St. James Parish	7% 14%	<5% <5%	45% 30%	19% 8%	<5% <5%	
St. John the Baptist Parish	9%	<5%	31%	13%	<5%	
St. Landry Parish	11%	<5%	39%	15%	<5%	
St. Martin Parish	8%	<5%	32%	11%	<5%	
St. Mary Parish	10%	<5%	43%	14%	<5%	
St. Tammany Parish	12%	<5%	37%	<5%	<5%	
Tangipahoa Parish Tensas Parish	10% 25%	<5% <5%	43% 31%	9% 21%	<5% <5%	
Terrebonne Parish	14%	<5%	39%	10%	<5%	
Union Parish	8%	<5%	46%	13%	<5%	
Vermilion Parish	9%	<5%	31%	12%	<5%	
Vernon Parish	9%	<5%	35%	8%	<5%	
Washington Parish	9%	<5%	40%	7%	<5%	
Webster Parish West Baton Rouge Parish	13%	<5% <5%	32% 44%	22%	<5%	
West Carroll Parish	18% 16%	<5% <5%	34%	<5% 14%	<5% <5%	
West Feliciana Parish	12%	<5%	33%	7%	<5%	
Winn Parish	8%	<5%	47%	19%	<5%	
City of Monroe School District	13%	<5%	38%	19%	<5%	
City of Bogalusa School District	20%	<5%	36%	12%	<5%	
Zachary Community School District	12%	<5%	35%	8%	<5%	
City of Baker School District Central Community School District	7% 11%	<5% <5%	34% 34%	18% 6%	<5% <5%	
Special School District	11% <5%	5%	34%	9%	13%	
New Vision Learning Academy	29%	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	11%	<5%	23%	11%	<5%	
International School of Louisiana	8%	<5%	34%	<5%	<5%	
Avoyelles Public Charter School	18%	<5%	27%	<5%	<5%	
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	/		~	~		
Delhi Charter School Belle Chasse Academy	<5% 5%	<5% <5%	58% 22%	10% <5%	<5% <5%	
The MAX Charter School	12%	<5% <5%	58%	<5%	<5%	
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	5%	<5%	37%	11%	<5%	
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	<5%	<5%	77%	<5%	<5%	
Voices for International Business & Education	<5%	<5%	37%	11%	5%	
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	<5%	<5%	35%	8%	<5%	
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	17%	<5%	51%	7%	<5%	
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	5% <5%	<5% 6%	22% 26%	<5% 10%	<5% <5%	
Rew Orleans Military & Maritime Academy Educators for Quality Alternatives	<5% <5%	<5%	45%	10%	<5% <5%	
Crescent City Schools	9%	<5%	33%	16%	<5%	
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	17%	<5%	21%	6%	<5%	

Table 6.
Percent of Students with Disabilities
by Disabilitiy Category Ages 6-21

School System	Developmental Delay	Hearing Impairment - Hard of Hearing	Specific Learning Disability	Intellectual Disability	Multiple Disabilities	
Morris Jeff Community School	8%	<5%	23%	6%	5%	
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	12%	<5%	24%	16%	<5%	
Success Preparatory Academy	13%	<5%	11%	13%	<5%	
Collegiate Academies	<5%	<5%	36%	20%	<5%	
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	<5%	<5%	31%	18%	<5%	
Recovery School District-LDE	11% <5%	<5% <5%	30% 49%	34% 10%	<5% <5%	
Institute for Academic Excellence Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	9%	<5% <5%	34%	15%	<5% <5%	
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	11%	<5%	21%	11%	<5%	
Redesign Schools Louisiana	10%	<5%	58%	<5%	<5%	
Thrive Academy	<5%	<5%	60%	<5%	<5%	
Hynes Charter School Corporation	13%	<5%	14%	<5%	<5%	
Community Academies of New Orleans	13%	<5%	26%	14%	<5%	
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	30%	<5%	25%	10%	<5%	
Homer Plessy Community School	8%	<5%	30%	9%	<5%	
Rooted School	<5%	<5%	35%	13%	<5%	
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	<5%	<5%	32%	13%	<5%	
Office of Juvenile Justice	<5%	<5%	38%	<5%	<5%	
Noble Minds	20%	<5%	24%	8%	<5%	
JCFA-East	<5%	<5%	46%	<5%	<5%	
Advantage Charter Academy	8%	<5%	38%	16%	<5%	
JCFA Lafayette	~	~	~	~	~	
Willow Charter Academy	7%	<5%	23%	14%	<5%	
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	<5%	<5%	37%	17%	<5%	
Lincoln Preparatory School	11% 11%	<5%	50%	14%	<5%	
Iberville Charter Academy Delta Charter Group	8%	<5% <5%	33% 42%	11% 19%	<5% <5%	
Lake Charles College Prep	8% <5%	<5% <5%	67%	19%	<5% <5%	
Northeast Claiborne Charter	18%	<5% <5%	36%	9%	<5% <5%	
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	5%	<5%	17%	6%	<5%	
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	92%	<5%	<5%	
Lafayette Charter Foundation	7%	<5%	30%	13%	<5%	
Impact Charter School	9%	<5%	61%	<5%	<5%	
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	5%	<5%	34%	15%	<5%	
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	18%	<5%	38%	14%	<5%	
JS Clark Leadership Academy	5%	<5%	36%	9%	<5%	
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	16%	<5%	27%	8%	<5%	
Audubon Charter School	8%	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	16%	<5%	26%	5%	<5%	
Benjamin Franklin High School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	15%	<5%	20%	5%	<5%	
Edna Karr High School	<5%	<5%	51%	12%	<5%	
The Willow School	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%	
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	<5%	<5%	42%	14%	<5%	
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	20%	<5%	10%	10%	<5%	
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	<5%	<5% <5%	7% 37%	<5%	<5%	
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	<5% 7%	<5% <5%	31%	13%	<5%	
Bricolage Academy Wilson Charter School	11%	<5% <5%	33%	<5% 9%	<5% <5%	
Sarah Towles Reed High School	<5%	<5%	31%	16%	<5%	
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	<5%	<5%	30%	9%	<5%	
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	16%	<5%	16%	14%	<5%	
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	7%	<5%	22%	16%	<5%	
New Harmony High Institute	<5%	<5%	15%	15%	<5%	
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	8%	<5%	23%	13%	<5%	
Audubon Charter Gentilly	12%	<5%	27%	<5%	<5%	
Walter L. Cohen High School	<5%	<5%	46%	20%	<5%	
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	16%	<5%	17%	10%	<5%	
Living School, Inc.	<5%	<5%	31%	>20%	<5%	
GEO Next Generation High School	<5%	<5%	48%	8%	<5%	
Red River Charter Academy	<5%	<5%	>45%	40%	<5%	
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	<5%	<5%	39%	11%	<5%	
Opportunities Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	43%	13%	
Collegiate Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	54%	7%	<5%	
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	19%	5%	33%	7%	<5%	
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. GEO Prep Baker	<5% 50%	<5% <5%	41%	11%	<5%	
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	50% 7%	<5% <5%	10% 82%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	20%	<5% <5%	20%	10%	<5% <5%	
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	20% <5%	<5% <5%	46%	10%	<5% <5%	
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	5%	<5%	>80%	<5%	<5%	
Prescott K-8 Academy	9%	<5%	73%	<5%	<5%	
	378	13/6	35%		\J/8	

Table 6. Percent of Students with Disabilities by Disability Category

School System	Orthopedic Impairment	Other Health	Visual Impairment -	Traumatic Brain	Speech or Language
Acadia Parish	<5%	Impairments 18%	Partially Seeing <5%	Injury <5%	Impairments 11%
Allen Parish	<5%	5%	<5%	<5%	24%
Ascension Parish	<5%	12%	<5%	<5%	22%
Assumption Parish	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	20%
Avoyelles Parish	<5%	11%	<5%	<5%	12%
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish	<5% <5%	12% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	12% 20%
Bossier Parish	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	14%
Caddo Parish	<5%	8%	<5%	<5%	7%
Calcasieu Parish	<5%	9%	<5%	<5%	19%
Caldwell Parish	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	16%
Cameron Parish	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%	19%
Catahoula Parish	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	15%
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish	<5% <5%	16% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	9% 17%
DeSoto Parish	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%	5%
East Baton Rouge Parish	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%	14%
East Carroll Parish	<5%	22%	<5%	<5%	6%
East Feliciana Parish	<5%	24%	<5%	<5%	18%
Evangeline Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	7%
Franklin Parish	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	11%
Grant Parish Iberia Parish	<5%	9% 13%	<5%	<5%	18%
Iberia Parish Iberville Parish	<5% <5%	13% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	22% 14%
Jackson Parish	<5%	8%	<5%	<5%	11%
Jefferson Parish	<5%	20%	<5%	<5%	15%
Jefferson Davis Parish	<5%	6%	<5%	<5%	23%
Lafayette Parish	<5%	20%	<5%	<5%	14%
Lafourche Parish	<5%	16%	<5%	<5%	9%
LaSalle Parish	<5%	11%	<5%	<5%	17%
Lincoln Parish Livingston Parish	<5% <5%	13% 15%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 14%
Madison Parish	<5%	9%	<5%	<5%	6%
Morehouse Parish	<5%	5%	<5%	<5%	7%
Natchitoches Parish	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	12%
Orleans Parish	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%	28%
Ouachita Parish	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%	14%
Plaquemines Parish Pointe Coupee Parish	<5% <5%	19% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 12%
Rapides Parish	<5%	14%	<5%	<5%	10%
Red River Parish	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%	5%
Richland Parish	<5%	9%	<5%	<5%	6%
Sabine Parish	<5%	12%	<5%	<5%	6%
St. Bernard Parish	<5%	11%	<5%	<5%	11%
St. Charles Parish	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%	14%
St. Helena Parish St. James Parish	<5% <5%	12% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	10% 25%
St. John the Baptist Parish	<5%	16%	<5%	<5%	14%
St. Landry Parish	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	8%
St. Martin Parish	<5%	8%	<5%	<5%	30%
St. Mary Parish	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%	14%
St. Tammany Parish	<5%	16%	<5%	<5%	18%
Tangipahoa Parish Tensas Parish	<5% <5%	14%	<5%	<5% <5%	10%
Terrebonne Parish	<5% <5%	<5% 7%	<5% <5%	<5%	9% 14%
Union Parish	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%	15%
Vermilion Parish	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	17%
Vernon Parish	<5%	19%	<5%	<5%	15%
Washington Parish	<5%	12%	<5%	<5%	24%
Webster Parish	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	12%
West Baton Rouge Parish West Carroll Parish	<5% <5%	11% 8%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	7% 24%
West Carroll Parish West Feliciana Parish	<5% <5%	15%	<5%	<5% <5%	24%
Winn Parish	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%	12%
City of Monroe School District	<5%	9%	<5%	<5%	8%
City of Bogalusa School District	<5%	12%	<5%	<5%	10%
Zachary Community School District	<5%	11%	<5%	<5%	16%
City of Baker School District	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	11%
Central Community School District Special School District	<5% <5%	15% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	15% <5%
New Vision Learning Academy	<5% <5%	9% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% 50%
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	<5%	26%	<5%	<5%	17%
International School of Louisiana	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	20%
Avoyelles Public Charter School	<5%	18%	<5%	<5%	33%
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	~	~	~	~	~
Delhi Charter School	<5%	8%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Belle Chasse Academy The MAY Charter School	<5%	41%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	15%
The MAX Charter School D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	<5% <5%	8% 9%	<5%	<5% <5%	15% 26%
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	<5% <5%	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Voices for International Business & Education	<5%	21%	<5%	<5%	>15%
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	<5%	23%	<5%	<5%	11%
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	21%
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	<5%	29%	<5%	<5%	25%
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	<5%	38%	<5%	<5%	<5%

Table 6. Percent of Students with Disabilities by Disability Category

	Orthopedic	Other	Visual	Traumatic	Speech or	
School System	Impairment	Health Impairments	Impairment - Partially Seeing	Brain Injury	Language Impairments	
Educators for Quality Alternatives	<5%	27%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Crescent City Schools Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	<5% <5%	11% 15%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	9% 38%	
Morris Jeff Community School	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	9%	
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%	8%	
Success Preparatory Academy	<5%	21% 17%	<5%	<5%	15%	
Collegiate Academies Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	<5% <5%	16%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 11%	
Recovery School District-LDE	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	19%	
Institute for Academic Excellence	<5%	27%	<5%	<5%	6%	
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O. FirstLine Schools, Inc.	<5% <5%	13% 20%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	10% 13%	
Redesign Schools Louisiana	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%	18%	
Thrive Academy	<5%	40%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Hynes Charter School Corporation	<5%	12%	<5%	<5%	35%	
Community Academies of New Orleans St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	<5% <5%	14% 15%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	10% 20%	
Homer Plessy Community School	<5%	>15%	<5%	<5%	13%	
Rooted School	<5%	19%	<5%	<5%	6%	
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	<5%	16%	<5%	<5%	21%	
Office of Juvenile Justice Noble Minds	<5% <5%	46% 8%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 8%	
JCFA-East	<5%	42%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Advantage Charter Academy	<5%	8%	<5%	<5%	18%	
JCFA Lafayette Willow Charter Academy	~ <5%	~ 14%	~ <5%	~ <5%	30%	
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	<5% <5%	26%	<5%	<5%	9%	
Lincoln Preparatory School	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	9%	
Iberville Charter Academy	<5%	20%	<5%	<5%	9%	
Delta Charter Group	<5% <5%	5% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	13% <5%	
Lake Charles College Prep Northeast Claiborne Charter	<5% <5%	27%	<5%	<5%	9%	
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	<5%	18%	<5%	<5%	34%	
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Lafayette Charter Foundation Impact Charter School	<5% <5%	21% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	23% 17%	
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	<5%	19%	<5%	<5%	11%	
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	<5%	8%	<5%	<5%	13%	
JS Clark Leadership Academy	<5%	36%	<5%	<5%	14%	
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge Audubon Charter School	<5% <5%	25% 17%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	18% 37%	
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	5%	5%	<5%	<5%	21%	
Benjamin Franklin High School	<5%	33%	<5%	<5%	44%	
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	<5%	11%	<5%	<5%	16%	
Edna Karr High School The Willow School	<5% <5%	13% 17%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 38%	
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	<5%	20%	<5%	<5%	5%	
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	<5%	20%	<5%	<5%	20%	
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	<5%	24% 18%	<5%	<5% <5%	51%	
Bricolage Academy	<5% <5%	20%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% 18%	
Wilson Charter School	<5%	9%	<5%	<5%	20%	
Sarah Towles Reed High School	<5%	20%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	<5% <5%	22% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 26%	
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	<5%	18%	<5%	<5%	19%	
New Harmony High Institute	<5%	18%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	<5%	19%	<5%	<5%	16%	
Audubon Charter Gentilly Walter L. Cohen High School	<5% <5%	5% 15%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	35% <5%	
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	19%	
Living School, Inc.	<5%	23%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
GEO Next Generation High School Red River Charter Academy	<5%	36% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 7%	
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	<5% <5%	25%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	/% <5%	
Opportunities Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
Collegiate Baton Rouge	<5%	23%	<5%	<5%	<5%	
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	<5%	20%	<5%	<5% <5%	13%	
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. GEO Prep Baker	<5% <5%	21% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	7% 30%	
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	9%	
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	30%	
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	<5%	16%	<5%	<5%	17%	
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo Prescott K-8 Academy	<5% <5%	<5% 6%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	14% 9%	
State of Louisiana	<5%	14%	<5%			

Table 7.
Breakout of Speech or Language Category Ages 3-21

School System Acadia Parish Allen Parish Ascension Parish Ascension Parish Assumption Parish Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caldo Parish Caldaell Parish Caldwell Parish Caldwell Parish Cathoula Parish Catahoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Jackson Parish Jafferson Parish Jaferson Parish Jafeyette Parish Lafourche Parish Lafourche Parish	Articulation 85% 93% 77% 633% 89% 93% 80% 85% 78% 95% 91% 944% 888% 888% 81% 88% 688% 79% 38% 688% 88% 688% 79% 83% 77% 83% 77% 83%	Simple	Language 10% <5% 17% 30% 8% <5% 17% 12% 55% 65% 65% 65% 13% 99% 19% 61% 18% 18% 18%	Voice <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Allen Parish Ascension Parish Assumption Parish Assumption Parish Beauregard Parish Beauregard Parish Beinville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish Franklin Parish Evangeline Parish Evangeline Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberial Parish Iberville Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish	93% 77% 63% 89% 93% 80% 85% 78% 95% 91% 944% 888% 811% 88% 68% 779% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68%	<5% 6% 7% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% 6% <5% 6% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5	<5% 17% 30% 8% <5% 177% 12% 15% <5% 6% 6% 21% 6% 21%	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Ascension Parish Assumption Parish Assumption Parish Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Caldo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Beria Parish Befferson Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	77% 63% 89% 93% 80% 85% 78% 95% 911% 94% 888% 881% 688% ~ 79% 833% 77% 833% 72% 68% 87%	6% 7% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5	17% 30% 8% <5% 17% 12% 15% <5% 6% 13% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Assumption Parish Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caldo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Caneron Parish Caneron Parish Caneron Parish Catahoula Parish Caneron Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Eliciana Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberial Parish Iberson Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	63% 89% 93% 80% 85% 78% 95% 91% 94% 88% 88% 81% 88% 68% 68% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	7% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5	30% 8% 8% 5% 17% 128 15% 5% 6% 21% 21% 18% 18%	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Caldwell Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Eartoll Parish East Feliciana Parish Franklin Parish Deville Parish Evangeline Parish	89% 93% 80% 85% 78% 95% 91% 94% 88% 888% 81% 88% 68% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <6% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <55% <5	8% <5% 17% 12% 15% <5% <5% 6% 133% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Ediciana Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish	93% 80% 85% 78% 95% 91% 944% 88% 881% 888% 688% ~ 779% 833% 72% 688% 87%	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <7% <6% <6% <55% <5% <5% <55% <55% <55% <5	<5% 17% 12% 15% <5% <5% 6% 13% 9% 19% 6% 21% 21% 18%	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Bienville Parish Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Caldasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberial Parish Jackson Parish Jafferson Parish Jafferson Parish Jafferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	80% 85% 78% 95% 911% 94% 88% 811% 88% 68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72%	<5% <5% <5% <7% <5% 6% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5	17% 12% 15% <5% <5% 6% 13% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Bossier Parish Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Feliciana Parish East Feliciana Parish East Feliciana Parish Iberia Parish	85% 78% 95% 91% 94% 88% 88% 81% 88% 68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68%	<5% 7% <5% 6% 6% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% 6% 6% 11% ~	12% 15% <5% <5% 6% 13% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <55% <55% <55% <55%
Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Clorcordia Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberial Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	95% 91% 94% 88% 888% 81% 68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	<5% 6% 6% <5% <5% <5% 6% 6% 11% ~ <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%	<5% <5% <6% 13% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberial Parish Jackson Parish Jafferson Parish Jafferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	91% 94% 88% 88% 811% 88%	6% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <6% 511% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%	<5% 6% 13% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <55%
Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Cloncordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Garroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Evangeline Parish Evangeline Parish Iberial Parish Iackson Parish Jefferson Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	94% 88% 88% 81% 88% 68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68%	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5% <5%	6% 13% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~ 18%	<5% <5% <5% <5% <5%
Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Eatin Parish East Feliciana Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	88% 88% 81% 88% 68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	<5% <5% <5% <5% 6% 11% ~ <55% <5% <55% <55%	13% 9% 19% 6% 21% ~	<5% <5% <5% <5%
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	88% 81% 88% 68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68%	<5% <5% <5% <6% 111% ~ <5% <5% <55% <55% <55%	9% 19% 6% 21% ~ 18%	<5% <5% <5%
Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	81% 88% 68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	<5% 6% 11% ~ <5% <5% <5%	19% 6% 21% ~ 18%	<5% <5%
DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Jackson Parish Jafferson Parish Jefferson Parish Jafferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	88% 68% 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68%	6% 11% ~ <5% <5%	6% 21% ~ 18%	<5%
East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberville Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	68% ~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	11% ~ <5% <5% <5%	21% ~ 18%	
East Carroll Parish East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	~ 79% 83% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	~ <5% <5% <5%	~ 18%	<5%
East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberia Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	83% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	<5% <5%		
Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberville Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayette Parish	83% 77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	<5% <5%		<5%
Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberville Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	77% 83% 72% 68% 87%	<5%	13/0	<5%
Grant Parish Iberia Parish Iberville Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafayutte Parish	83% 72% 68% 87%		15%	<5%
Iberia Parish Iberville Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	72% 68% 87%		13%	<5%
Iberville Parish Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	68% 87%	7%	21%	<5%
Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish		8%	25%	<5%
Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	76%	<5%	11%	<5%
Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish		6%	18%	<5%
Lafourche Parish	70%	<5%	25%	<5%
	62%	<5%	34%	<5%
	85%	<5%	14%	<5%
LaSalle Parish	74%	<5%	26%	<5%
Lincoln Parish	88%	6%	5%	<5%
Livingston Parish Madison Parish	88% 85%	<5% 8%	8% 8%	<5% <5%
Morehouse Parish	90%	6%	<5%	<5%
Natchitoches Parish	80%	6%	14%	<5%
Orleans Parish	78%	10%	11%	<5%
Ouachita Parish	89%	8%	<5%	<5%
Plaquemines Parish	61%	5%	34%	<5%
Pointe Coupee Parish	87%	<5%	10%	<5%
Rapides Parish	88%	6%	6%	<5%
Red River Parish	80%	10%	10%	<5%
Richland Parish	88%	<5%	12%	<5%
Sabine Parish	84%	<5%	16%	<5%
St. Bernard Parish	77%	<5%	21%	<5%
St. Charles Parish St. Helena Parish	80% 76%	8% <5%	12% 24%	<5% <5%
St. James Parish	76%	7%	16%	<5%
St. John the Baptist Parish	74%	9%	17%	<5%
St. Landry Parish	72%	8%	20%	<5%
St. Martin Parish	85%	5%	10%	<5%
St. Mary Parish	70%	<5%	26%	<5%
St. Tammany Parish	86%	7%	6%	<5%
Tangipahoa Parish	85%	<5%	12%	<5%
Tensas Parish	~	~	~	~
Terrebonne Parish	92%	5%	<5%	<5%
Union Parish	74%	5%	21%	<5%
Vermilion Parish	90%	<5%	8%	<5%
Vernon Parish Washington Parish	91% 82%	<5% <5%	5% 15%	<5% <5%
Washington Parish Webster Parish	75%	9%	16%	<5% <5%
West Baton Rouge Parish	78%	<5%	20%	<5%
West Carroll Parish	87%	<5%	13%	<5%
West Feliciana Parish	55%	<5%	42%	<5%
Winn Parish	66%	<5%	34%	<5%
City of Monroe School District	76%	13%	11%	<5%
City of Bogalusa School District	86%	7%	5%	<5%
Zachary Community School District	69%	11%	19%	<5%
City of Baker School District	~	~	~	~
Central Community School District	89%	6%	<5%	<5%
Special School District	~	420/	~	~
New Vision Learning Academy	81%	13%	6%	<5%
V. B. Glencoe Charter School		2		~
International School of Louisiana Avoyalles Public Charter School	86%	<5% 11%	14%	<5% <5%
Avoyelles Public Charter School Delhi Charter School	89%	11%	<5%	<5%
Belle Chasse Academy	85%	5%	10%	<5%
The MAX Charter School	85%	3%	10%	< 3%
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	93%	7%	<5%	<5%
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	~	~	~	~
Voices for International Business & Education	~	~	~	-

Table 7.
Breakout of Speech or Language Category Ages 3-21

Lake Charles Charles Academy controlation, Inc. >95% .	School System	Articulation	Fluency	Language	Voice
Specific Process Specific Pr	University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	78%	6%	17%	<5%
New Others Mallary & Martines Academy	Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.				<5%
Display Disp		88%	9%	<5%	<5%
Cresome (In Ly Schools		~	~	~	~
Community Leaders Advocating Suldent Success					~
Morris Jeff Community School 295% 55%					<5%
Relative Reinventing Education Inc. Services Preparator Academy - - - Collegiste Audemine 42% 55% 58% 55%					<5% <5%
Success Preparatory Academy					<5%
Collegate Andemies		~	~	~	~ ~
Aglers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)		42%	<5%	58%	<5%
Institute for Academic Societiones -					<5%
Institute for Academic Excellence	Recovery School District-LDE	88%	12%	<5%	<5%
FirstLine Schools, Inc. FirstLine Schools, Inc. FirstLine School, Inc. Redesign Schools Louisiana 83% 17% 45% 55 55 Physes Charter School Carporation 82% 7% 10% 55 St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	Institute for Academic Excellence	~	~	2	~
Redesign Schools Louisians 838	Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	68%	6%	24%	<5%
Hynes Charter School Corporation 82% 7% 10% 55	FirstLine Schools, Inc.	77%	<5%	21%	<5%
Community Academies of New Orleans S2N	Redesign Schools Louisiana				<5%
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.					<5%
Activation Act		82%		12%	<5%
Rooted School		~		~	~
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary 80% 55% 20% 55% 50% 55% 50% 55% 50% 55% 50% 55% 50%		71%	7%	21%	<5% ~
Noble Millids		000/	.50/	201/	<5%
Advantage Charter Academy 73% 14% 14% 55% 55 Dr. Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech 75% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55% 55%				20%	<5%
Willow Charter Academy		~	~	~	~
Dr. Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech		71%	14%	14%	<5%
Seminar Semi	·	~	~	~	2
Denville Charter Academy		>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Delta Charter Group		~		~	~
Northeast Claiborne Charter Acadiana Renaisance Charter Academy 80% 10% 10% 10% 55 Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge 90% 55% 10% 55 Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge 90% 55% 10% 55 Lafayette Charter Foundation 56% 55% 55% 41% 55 Lafayette Charter Foundation 56% 55% 55% 41% 55 Louisiana Ney Academy 8100 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Delta Charter Group	~	~	~	~
Not read classione Charter Section Secti	Lake Charles College Prep	~	~	2	~
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge 99% 55% 10% 55 Lafayette Charter Foundation 56% 55% 41% 55 Lafayette Charter Foundation 56% 55% 41% 55 Lafayette Charter Foundation 56% 55% 55% 41% 55 Lafayette Charter Fothool	Northeast Claiborne Charter	~	~	~	~
Lafayette Charter Foundation	Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	80%	10%	10%	<5%
Impact Charter School	,				<5%
Impact charter school					<5%
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy					~
SC Clark Leadership Academy					<5%
Solution	·	86%			<5%
Audubon Charter School 88% <5% 12% <5		71%	12%		<5%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est					<5%
Benjamin Franklin High School				~	7,7%
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School		~	~	~	~
The Willow School S95% C5% C		88%	12%	<5%	<5%
Eleanor McMain Secondary School		~	~	~	~
Care	The Willow School	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 92% 8% <5%	Eleanor McMain Secondary School	~	~	~	~
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS ~ ~ ~ ~ R P A P<	Robert Russa Moton Charter School	~	~	~	~
Bricolage Academy 74% 7% 14% <5		92%		<5%	<5%
Wilson Charter School 67% 7% 27% <5		~		~	~
Sarah Towles Reed High School ~ ~ ~ ~ Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Einstein Charter At Sherwood Forest 83% <5%					<5%
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed ~ ~ ~ ~ C Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 83% <5%		6/%	· ·	2/%	<5%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 83% <5%		~	~	~	~
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 54% <5%		83%	<5%	17%	<5%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 70% 5% 25% <5 Audubon Charter Gentilly 93% 5% 7% 55					<5%
Audubon Charter Gentilly 93% <5%					<5%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 69% 15% 15% <5					<5%
Red River Charter Academy ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ McDonogh 35 Senior High School ~	Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School				<5%
McDonogh 35 Senior High School ~ ~ ~ Collegiate Baton Rouge ~ ~ ~ GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge 64% 18% 18% <5	GEO Next Generation High School	~	~	~	~
Collegiate Baton Rouge	Red River Charter Academy	~	~	2	~
Collegiate Batton Nodge	McDonogh 35 Senior High School		~	~	~
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. ~ ~ ~ ~ GEO Prep Baker ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 93% 7% <5%			~	~	~
GEO Prep Baker ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Louislana Key Academy- Northsore 93% 7% <5% <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 <5 </td <td>GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td><5%</td>	GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge				<5%
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore 93% 7% <5%		~		~	~
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation ~ ~ ~ Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 64% 14% 21% <5		~		~	~
Pelican Educational Foundation - Kenilworth Science 64% 14% 21% <5				<5%	<5%
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo				~	~
Prescott K-8 Academy ~ ~ ~		64%	14%		<5% ~
		~	~		~
	State of Louisiana	81%			<5%

Table 8.

Breakout of Intellectual Disability Category Ages 3-21

School System	Mild	Moderate	Severe
Acadia Parish	78%	19%	<5%
Allen Parish	72%	28%	<5%
Ascension Parish	55%	43%	<5%
Assumption Parish	68%	30%	<5%
Avoyelles Parish	60%	36% 29%	<5% <5%
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish	74%	25%	<5% <5%
Bossier Parish	63%	35%	<5%
Caddo Parish	67%	29%	<5%
Calcasieu Parish	73%	21%	6%
Caldwell Parish	73%	27%	<5%
Cameron Parish	~	~	^
Catahoula Parish	69%	23%	8%
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish	76%	24% 31%	<5% <5%
DeSoto Parish	74%	25%	<5%
East Baton Rouge Parish	65%	30%	5%
East Carroll Parish	60%	40%	<5%
East Feliciana Parish	58%	42%	<5%
Evangeline Parish	86%	12%	<5%
Franklin Parish	75%	23%	<5%
Grant Parish	79%	18%	<5%
Iberia Parish	74%	26%	<5%
Iberville Parish Jackson Parish	78% 68%	22% 32%	<5% <5%
Jefferson Parish	66%	33%	<5%
Jefferson Davis Parish	70%	23%	7%
Lafayette Parish	67%	32%	<5%
Lafourche Parish	65%	35%	<5%
LaSalle Parish	63%	30%	7%
Lincoln Parish	68%	31%	<5%
Livingston Parish	67%	32%	<5%
Madison Parish	82%	18%	<5%
Morehouse Parish	65%	35%	<5%
Natchitoches Parish Orleans Parish	67% 93%	31% 7%	<5% <5%
Ouachita Parish	66%	32%	<5%
Plaquemines Parish	83%	17%	<5%
Pointe Coupee Parish	80%	15%	6%
Rapides Parish	48%	37%	14%
Red River Parish	72%	28%	<5%
Richland Parish	82%	15%	<5%
Sabine Parish St. Bernard Parish	77%	21%	<5%
St. Charles Parish	63% 53%	37% 38%	<5% 9%
St. Helena Parish	74%	26%	<5%
St. James Parish	53%	47%	<5%
St. John the Baptist Parish	53%	47%	<5%
St. Landry Parish	73%	24%	<5%
St. Martin Parish	72%	24%	
St. Mary Parish	75%	23%	
St. Tammany Parish	65%	33%	<5%
Tangipahoa Parish Tensas Parish	78% 79%	20% 21%	<5% <5%
Terrebonne Parish	57%	39%	5%
Union Parish	80%	20%	<5%
Vermilion Parish	82%	18%	<5%
Vernon Parish	76%	24%	<5%
Washington Parish	68%	30%	<5%
Webster Parish	84%	16%	<5%
West Baton Rouge Parish	67%	33%	<5%
West Carroll Parish	64%	32%	<5% 5%
West Feliciana Parish Winn Parish	76% 76%	19% 17%	7%
City of Monroe School District	71%	27%	<5%
City of Bogalusa School District	55%	45%	<5%
Zachary Community School District	58%	33%	9%
City of Baker School District	60%	33%	7%
Central Community School District	62%	38%	<5%
Special School District	43%	46%	11%
New Vision Learning Academy	~	~	^
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	~	~	^
Delhi Charter School D'Arbonne Woods Charter School			
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	75%	25%	<5%

Table 8.

Breakout of Intellectual Disability Category Ages 3-21

School System	Mild	Moderate	Severe	
Voices for International Business & Education	~	~	~	
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	83%	17%	<5%	
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	~	~	~	
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	91%	<5%	9%	
Educators for Quality Alternatives	~	~	~	
Crescent City Schools	90%	10%	<5%	
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	~	~	~	
Morris Jeff Community School	45%	55%	<5%	
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	78%	22%	<5%	
Success Preparatory Academy Collegiate Academies	63%	36%	<5%	
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	59%	41%	<5%	
Recovery School District-LDE	68%	32%	<5%	
Institute for Academic Excellence	~	~	~	
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	76%	23%	<5%	
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	79%	21%	<5%	
Redesign Schools Louisiana	~	~	~	
Hynes Charter School Corporation	~	~	~	
Community Academies of New Orleans	78%	22%	<5%	
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	~	~	~	
Homer Plessy Community School	~	~	~	
Rooted School	~	~	~	
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	~	~	~	
Noble Minds	~	~	~	
Advantage Charter Academy	~	~	~	
Willow Charter Academy Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	~	~	~	
Lincoln Preparatory School	95%	5%	<5%	
Iberville Charter Academy	~	~	~ ~	
Delta Charter Group	42%	58%	<5%	
Lake Charles College Prep	~	~	~	
Northeast Claiborne Charter	~	~	~	
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	40%	60%	<5%	
Lafayette Charter Foundation	86%	14%	<5%	
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	69%	31%	<5%	
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	>95%	<5%	<5%	
JS Clark Leadership Academy	~	~	~	
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	~	~	~	
Audubon Charter School at Village Do L'Est	~	~	~	
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	~	~	~	
Edna Karr High School	82%	9%	9%	
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	~	~	~	
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	~	~	~	
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	>95%	<5%	<5%	
Bricolage Academy	~	~	~	
Wilson Charter School	~	~	~	
Sarah Towles Reed High School	~	~	~	
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	~	~	~	
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	~	~	~	
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	82%	18%	<5%	
New Harmony High Institute	~	200/	~	
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	64% 67%	36% 22%	<5% 11%	
Walter L. Cohen High School Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	6/%	22%	11%	
Living School, Inc.	~	~	~	
GEO Next Generation High School	~	~	~	
Red River Charter Academy	~	~	~	
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	71%	21%	7%	
Opportunities Academy	62%	38%	<5%	
Collegiate Baton Rouge	~	~	~	
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	~	~	~	
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	~	~	~	
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	~	~	~	
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	~	~	~	
Prescott K-8 Academy	~	~	~	
State of Louisiana	69%	28%	<5%	

Table 9.
Comparison: Gender and Race/Ethinicity by Disability Category

Disability		Black or African American		White		Other	
	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	
Autism	8%	35%	8%	33%	<5%	13%	
Visual Impairment - Blindness	20%	18%	21%	27%	7%	7%	
Deafness	21%	20%	19%	23%	9%	8%	
Deaf-Blindness	6%	19%	38%	25%	13%	<5%	
Emotional Disturbance	13%	40%	9%	29%	<5%	6%	
Developmental Delay	15%	34%	11%	28%	<5%	9%	
Hard of Hearing	19%	21%	19%	25%	7%	9%	
Specific Learning Disability	20%	32%	14%	23%	<5%	7%	
Intellectual Disability - Mild	25%	44%	9%	14%	<5%	5%	
Intellectual Disability - Moderate	23%	36%	13%	17%	5%	6%	
Intellectual Disability - Severe	21%	35%	14%	21%	5%	<5%	
Multiple Disabilities	20%	23%	19%	27%	5%	6%	
Orthopedic Impairment	16%	21%	23%	28%	6%	7%	
Other Health Impairments	12%	31%	15%	32%	<5%	7%	
Visual Impairment - Partially Seeing	16%	24%	22%	26%	5%	8%	
Traumatic Brain Injury	16%	38%	16%	22%	<5%	6%	
Speech or Language Impairments	11%	25%	18%	35%	<5%	8%	
Unable to complete Evaluation Process	~	~	~	~	~	~	

Table 10. Percent of Gifted/Talented Students by Gender

School System	Female	Male
Acadia Parish Allen Parish	43%	34% 57%
Ascension Parish	59%	41%
Assumption Parish	66%	34%
Avoyelles Parish	54%	46%
Beauregard Parish	53%	48%
Bienville Parish	72%	28%
Bossier Parish	58%	42%
Caddo Parish	58%	42%
Calcasieu Parish	49%	51%
Caldwell Parish	55%	45%
Cameron Parish	70%	30%
Catahoula Parish	~	~
Claiborne Parish	72%	28%
Concordia Parish	57%	43%
DeSoto Parish	66%	34%
East Baton Rouge Parish	62%	38%
East Feliciana Parish	68%	33%
Evangeline Parish	70%	30%
Franklin Parish	60%	40%
Grant Parish	45%	55%
Iberia Parish	58%	42%
Iberville Parish	62%	38%
Jackson Parish	81%	19%
Jefferson Parish	67%	33%
Jefferson Davis Parish	31%	69%
Lafayette Parish	54%	46%
Lafourche Parish	62%	38%
LaSalle Parish	57%	43%
Lincoln Parish	67%	33%
Livingston Parish	62%	38%
Madison Parish	58%	42%
Morehouse Parish	69%	31%
Natchitoches Parish	58%	42%
Orleans Parish	56%	44%
Ouachita Parish	59%	41%
Plaquemines Parish	67%	33%
Pointe Coupee Parish	60%	40%
Rapides Parish	63%	37%
Red River Parish	46%	54%
Richland Parish	68%	32%
Sabine Parish	64%	36%
St. Bernard Parish	49%	51%
St. Charles Parish	64%	36%
St. Helena Parish	61%	39%
St. James Parish	65%	35%
St. John the Baptist Parish	67%	33%
St. Landry Parish	64%	36%
St. Martin Parish	65%	35%
St. Mary Parish	66%	34%
St. Tammany Parish	61%	39%
Tangipahoa Parish	67%	33%
Tensas Parish	~	~
Terrebonne Parish	53%	47%
Union Parish	~	~
Vermilion Parish	61%	39%
Vernon Parish	54%	46%
Washington Parish	67%	33%
Webster Parish	73%	27%
West Baton Rouge Parish	65%	35%
West Feliciana Parish	59%	41%
Winn Parish	60%	40%
City of Monroe School District	65%	35%
City of Bogalusa School District	71%	29%
·	-	

Table 10. Percent of Gifted/Talented Students by Gender

School System	Female	Male		
Zachary Community School District	62%	38%		
City of Baker School District	~	~		
Central Community School District	71%	29%		
Special School District	~	~		
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	~	~		
Avoyelles Public Charter School	67%	33%		
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	~	~		
Delhi Charter School	~	~		
Belle Chasse Academy	48%	52%		
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	54%	46%		
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	67%	33%		
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	27%	73%		
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	64%	36%		
Crescent City Schools	~	~		
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	~	~		
Morris Jeff Community School	67%	33%		
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	59%	41%		
Success Preparatory Academy	~	~		
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	33%	67%		
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	~	~		
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	72%	28%		
Hynes Charter School Corporation	58%	42%		
Homer Plessy Community School	50%	50%		
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	~	~		
Lincoln Preparatory School	~	~		
Iberville Charter Academy	~	~		
Delta Charter Group	~	~		
Lake Charles College Prep	~	~		
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	55%	45%		
Lafayette Charter Foundation	49%	51%		
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	70%	30%		
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	~	~		
JS Clark Leadership Academy	~	~		
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	~	~		
Audubon Charter School	65%	35%		
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	~	~		
Benjamin Franklin High School	63%	37%		
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	45%	55%		
Edna Karr High School	56%	44%		
The Willow School	55%	45%		
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	68%	32%		
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	~	~		
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	50%	50%		
Bricolage Academy	55%	45%		
Wilson Charter School	69%	31%		
Sarah Towles Reed High School				
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	82%	18%		
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	50%	50%		
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	50%	50%		
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish		~		
Audubon Charter Gentilly	69%	31%		
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	43%	57%		
Living School, Inc.	~	~		
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	62%	38%		
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	47%	53%		
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science		~		
State of Louisiana	61%	39%		

Table 11.
Percent of Gifted/Talented Students
by Race/Ethnicity

School System	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian or Alaskan Native	Asian	Black or African American	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	White	Two or More Races
Acadia Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	11%	<5%	87%	<5%
Allen Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	93%	<5%
Ascension Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	14%	<5%	74%	<5%
Assumption Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	20%	<5%	68%	10%
Avoyelles Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	77%	8%
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 33%	<5% <5%	90% 63%	5% <5%
Bossier Parish	7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	12%	<5% <5%	71%	<5% 6%
Caddo Parish	5%	<5%	8%	21%	<5%	63%	<5%
Calcasieu Parish	6%	<5%	5%	7%	<5%	78%	<5%
Caldwell Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	95%	<5%
Cameron Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	95%	<5%
Catahoula Parish	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Claiborne Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	42%	<5%	52%	<5%
Concordia Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	24%	<5%	69%	<5%
DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% 16%	13% 43%	<5% <5%	81% 31%	<5% <5%
East Feliciana Parish	6% <5%	<5% <5%	16% <5%	50%	<5% <5%	48%	<5%
Evangeline Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	84%	<5%
Franklin Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	30%	<5%	68%	<5%
Grant Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	9%	<5%	91%	<5%
Iberia Parish	5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	71%	5%
Iberville Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	40%	<5%	51%	<5%
Jackson Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	11%	<5%	85%	<5%
Jefferson Parish	22%	<5%	14%	23%	<5%	40%	<5%
Jefferson Davis Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%	<5%	91%	<5%
Lafayette Parish	5% 7%	<5%	8%	13%	<5%	70% 82%	<5% 5%
Lafourche Parish LaSalle Parish	/% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 10%	<5% <5%	82% 90%	5% <5%
Lasaile Parish Lincoln Parish	<5% 6%	<5% <5%	<5% 5%	10%	<5% <5%	73%	<5% <5%
Livingston Parish	6%	<5%	<5%	7%	<5%	84%	<5%
Madison Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Morehouse Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	85%	<5%
Natchitoches Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	26%	<5%	59%	5%
Orleans Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	93%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Ouachita Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	18%	<5%	73%	<5%
Plaquemines Parish	7%	<5%	11%	11%	<5%	62%	6%
Pointe Coupee Parish	5%	<5%	<5%	23%	<5%	72%	<5%
Rapides Parish Red River Parish	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	14% 46%	<5% <5%	76% 54%	<5% <5%
Richland Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	17%	<5%	81%	<5%
Sabine Parish	<5%	12%	<5%	13%	<5%	69%	<5%
St. Bernard Parish	9%	<5%	5%	16%	<5%	63%	<5%
St. Charles Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	18%	<5%	69%	<5%
St. Helena Parish	5%	<5%	<5%	89%	<5%	<5%	<5%
St. James Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	48%	<5%	49%	<5%
St. John the Baptist Parish	13%	<5%	<5%	52%	<5%	28%	6%
St. Landry Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	40%	<5%	53%	<5%
St. Martin Parish St. Mary Parish	<5% 16%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	31% 19%	<5% <5%	61% 55%	<5% 8%
St. Tammany Parish	5%	<5%	<5%	9%	<5%	80%	<5%
Tangipahoa Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	29%	<5%	60%	6%
Tensas Parish	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Terrebonne Parish	8%	5%	<5%	6%	<5%	71%	7%
Union Parish	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Vermilion Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	89%	<5%
Vernon Parish	7%	<5%	<5%	6%	<5%	79%	<5%
Washington Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%	<5%	80%	<5%
Webster Parish	<5%	<5%	<5%	19%	<5%	74%	<5%
West Baton Rouge Parish West Feliciana Parish	7% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	25% 14%	<5% <5%	65% 81%	<5% <5%
Winn Parish	<5%	<5% <5%	<5%	12%	<5% <5%	84%	<5% <5%
City of Monroe School District	<5%	<5%	<5%	64%	<5%	31%	<5%
City of Bogalusa School District	9%	<5%	<5%	67%	<5%	18%	<5%
Zachary Community School District	<5%	<5%	<5%	35%	<5%	58%	<5%
City of Baker School District	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Central Community School District	<5%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	79%	<5%
Special School District	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	~	~	~	~		~	~
Avoyelles Public Charter School New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	<5% ~	<5% ~	9%	16%	<5% ~	70%	<5% ~
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts Delhi Charter School	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Belle Chasse Academy	11%	<5%	<5%	38%	<5%	26%	23%
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	<5%	6%	<5%	8%	<5%	79%	<5%
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	<5%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	76%	6%
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	9%	<5%	<5%	91%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	19%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	60%	9%
Crescent City Schools	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Morris Jeff Community School PoNEW-Poinventing Education Inc.	10% 26%	<5%	<5% <5%	29% 70%	<5% <5%	54% <5%	6% <5%
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	20%	<5% ~	<5% ~	/0%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Success Prenaratory Academy							
Success Preparatory Academy Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%

Table 11.
Percent of Gifted/Talented Students
by Race/Ethnicity

School System	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian or Alaskan Native	Asian	Black or African American	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	White	Two or More Races
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	13%	<5%	<5%	79%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Hynes Charter School Corporation	<5%	<5%	5%	41%	<5%	48%	<5%
Homer Plessy Community School	<5%	<5%	<5%	11%	<5%	75%	14%
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Lincoln Preparatory School	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Iberville Charter Academy	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Delta Charter Group	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Lake Charles College Prep	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	5%	<5%	<5%	7%	<5%	79%	<5%
Lafayette Charter Foundation	<5%	<5%	5%	61%	<5%	27%	<5%
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	73%	9%
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
JS Clark Leadership Academy	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Audubon Charter School	5%	<5%	<5%	27%	<5%	56%	11%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Benjamin Franklin High School	9%	<5%	14%	29%	<5%	43%	<5%
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	<5%	<5%	<5%	90%	<5%	<5%	5%
Edna Karr High School	12%	<5%	<5%	85%	<5%	<5%	<5%
The Willow School	<5%	<5%	<5%	14%	<5%	68%	10%
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	<5%	<5%	<5%	87%	<5%	9%	<5%
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	<5%	<5%	11%	89%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Bricolage Academy	5%	<5%	<5%	34%	<5%	48%	11%
Wilson Charter School	15%	<5%	<5%	69%	<5%	12%	<5%
Sarah Towles Reed High School	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	18%	<5%	64%	18%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	20%	<5%	20%	60%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	<5%	<5%	<5%	95%	<5%	<5%	5%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Audubon Charter Gentilly	<5%	<5%	<5%	77%	<5%	8%	15%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	7%	<5%	<5%	71%	<5%	21%	<5%
Living School, Inc.	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	6%	<5%	<5%	94%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
State of Louisiana	7%	<5%	5%	22%	<5%	62%	<5%

Table 12. Percent of Students with Disabilities Ages 3-4 and Age 5 in Pre-K by Setting

Note: Certain setting categories have been combined to allow more data to be presented but not substatially impact the usefullness of the information

Note: Lertain setting categories have been combin	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program at least 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in regular early childhood program	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program at least 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in some other location	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program less than 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in regular early childhood program	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program less than 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in some other location	Home and receives majority of services at home or other location	Separate Class, Separate School, or Residential Facility
Acadia Parish	<5%	35%	<5%	56%	7%	<5%
Allen Parish	10%	74%	<5%	6%	<5%	<5%
Ascension Parish Assumption Parish	13% 12%	31% 50%	<5% <5%	40% 15%	11% 23%	<5% <5%
Avoyelles Parish	21%	36%	<5%	29%	11%	<5%
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish	39% <5%	20% 47%	<5% <5%	12% 7%	<5% 7%	6% 33%
Bossier Parish	<5%	41%	5%	7%	39%	5%
Caddo Parish	10%	25%	<5%	48%	5% 31%	5%
Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish	9% 10%	33% 71%	<5% <5%	24% 10%	51%	<5% <5%
Cameron Parish	6%	63%	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%
Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish	24%	41%	<5%	6%	29%	~ <5%
Concordia Parish	31%	15%	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%
DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish	5% 5%	5% 56%	5% <5%	48% 36%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
East Feliciana Parish	<5%	8%	<5%	38%	<5%	8%
Evangeline Parish	<5%	32%	<5%	<5%	46%	22%
Franklin Parish Grant Parish	<5% 41%	32% 27%	<5% <5%	45% 9%	9% 18%	14% <5%
Iberia Parish	6%	16%	<5%	65%	<5%	<5%
Iberville Parish Jackson Parish	26% 6%	24% 33%	<5% <5%	8% 61%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Jefferson Parish	<5%	11%	<5%	65%	6%	8%
Jefferson Davis Parish	<5%	42%	<5%	56%	<5%	<5%
Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	8% 18%	41% 23%	<5% <5%	30% 14%	14% 36%	7% <5%
LaSalle Parish	~	~	~	~	~	~
Lincoln Parish Livingston Parish	15% <5%	20% 10%	<5% <5%	56% 7%	<5% 19%	<5% 63%
Madison Parish	~	~	~	~	~	~
Morehouse Parish	6%	35%	<5%	<5%	59%	<5%
Natchitoches Parish Orleans Parish	7% <5%	27% 64%	<5% <5%	48% 12%	5% 7%	<5% <5%
Ouachita Parish	11%	38%	<5%	22%	26%	<5%
Plaquemines Parish Pointe Coupee Parish	45% 7%	12% 45%	<5% <5%	18% 41%	<5% <5%	12% <5%
Rapides Parish	11%	52%	<5%	18%	17%	<5%
Red River Parish	~	~ 75%	~ 4E0/	200/	~	~ 4F0/
Richland Parish Sabine Parish	5% 29%	21%	<5% <5%	20% 46%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
St. Bernard Parish	31%	10%	<5%	53%	<5%	<5%
St. Charles Parish St. Helena Parish	5%	25%	<5% ~	56%	13%	<5% ~
St. James Parish	13%	49%	<5%	13%	15%	<5%
St. John the Baptist Parish St. Landry Parish	13% 13%	42% 33%	<5% <5%	28% 5%	13% 48%	<5% <5%
St. Martin Parish	<5%	31%	<5%	30%	7%	<5%
St. Mary Parish	<5%	27%	<5%	21%	30%	19%
St. Tammany Parish Tangipahoa Parish	14% <5%	46% 44%	<5% <5%	10% 41%	27% 6%	<5% <5%
Tensas Parish	~	~	~	~	~	~
Terrebonne Parish Union Parish	9%	16%	<5% ~	65%	6%	<5% ~
Vermilion Parish	<5%	33%	<5%	58%	<5%	<5%
Vernon Parish	7%	26%	<5%	<5%	7%	<5%
Washington Parish Webster Parish	<5% <5%	32% 33%	<5% <5%	34% 45%	<5% 8%	<5% <5%
West Baton Rouge Parish	24%	22%	<5%	33%	11%	<5%
West Carroll Parish West Feliciana Parish	<5% <5%	10% 58%	<5% <5%	10% 25%	40% <5%	<5% 8%
Winn Parish	~	~	\\ \``~	23%	~	~
City of Monroe School District	23%	27%	<5%	13%	28%	5%
City of Bogalusa School District Zachary Community School District	<5% <5%	15% 18%	<5% <5%	19% 58%	42% <5%	<5% <5%
City of Baker School District	~	~	~	~	~	~
Central Community School District Special School District	<5% ~	38%	<5% ~	53%	6%	<5% ~
New Vision Learning Academy	~	~	~	~	~	~
V. B. Glencoe Charter School Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	~ 6%	~ 75%	~ <5%	~ 19%	~ <5%	~ <5%
Crescent City Schools	15%	62%	<5%	15%	<5%	8%
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	~	~	~	~	~	~
Morris Jeff Community School ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	15% 13%	54% 42%	<5% <5%	8% 22%	23% 6%	<5% <5%
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	~	~	~	~	~	~
Recovery School District-LDE Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	~ 11%	~ 53%	<5%	32%	~ 5%	~ <5%
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O. FirstLine Schools, Inc.	11%	53%	<5% ~	32%	5%	<5% ~
Hynes Charter School Corporation	~	~	~	~	~	~
Community Academies of New Orleans Homer Plessy Community School	~	~	~	~	~	~
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	~	~	~	~	~	~
Lincoln Preparatory School	~	~	~	~	~	~
Iberville Charter Academy Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	~	~~	~	~	~	~
Audubon Charter School	~	~	~	~	~	~
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	~	~	~	~	~	~
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School						
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School Bricolage Academy	<5%	82%	<5%	9%	9%	<5%
	<5% ~	82% ~ ~	<5% ~ ~	9%	9%	<5% ~ ~

Table 12. Percent of Students with Disabilities Ages 3-4 and Age 5 in Pre-K by Setting

Note: Certain setting categories have been combined to allow more data to be presented but not substatially impact the usefullness of the information

School System	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program at least 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in regular early childhood program	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program at least 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in some other location	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program less than 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in regular early childhood program	Attending Regular Early Childhood Program less than 10 hrs/week and receiving a majority of services in some other location	Home and receives majority of services at home or other location	Separate Class, Separate School, or Residential Facility
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	~	2	2	~	~	~
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	~	2	~	~	~	~
State of Louisiana	8%	32%	<5%	33%	14%	6%

Table 13.
Percent of Students with Disabilities Ages 5 in Kindergarten and 6-21 by Setting

Note: Certain setting categories have been combined to allow more data to be presented but not substantially impact the usefullness of the information

School System	Inside Regular Class 80% or More of Day	Inside Regular Class 79-40% of Day	Inside Regular Class Less Than 40% of Day	Hospital/Homebound	Separate School, Residential Facility, or Correctional Facility
Acadia Parish	68%	11%	12%	<5%	<5%
Allen Parish	73%	19%	<5%	<5%	<59
Ascension Parish Assumption Parish	62% 65%	20% 11%	10% 13%	<5% <5%	<59 <59
Avoyelles Parish	63%	20%	11%	<5%	<59
Beauregard Parish	66%	15%	13%	<5%	<5%
Bienville Parish	80%	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Bossier Parish	70%	16%	10%	<5%	<59
Caddo Parish	67%	8%	21%	<5%	<59
Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish	64% 70%	18% 17%	14% 5%	<5% <5%	<59
Cameron Parish	70%	7%	10%	<5% <5%	<59 <59
Catahoula Parish	86%	<5%	5%	<5%	<59
Claiborne Parish	85%	<5%	6%	<5%	<59
Concordia Parish	71%	20%	5%	<5%	<59
DeSoto Parish	75%	7%	14%	<5%	<59
East Baton Rouge Parish	53%	16%	25%	<5%	<59
East Carroll Parish	73%	14%	5%	<5%	<59
East Feliciana Parish	60% 72%	24% 13%	13% 14%	<5% <5%	<59
Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish	72%	7%	15%	<5%	<59 <59
Grant Parish	82%	7%	5%	<5%	<59
Iberia Parish	76%	<5%	14%	<5%	<59
Iberville Parish	80%	6%	6%	<5%	<5%
Jackson Parish	79%	5%	12%	<5%	<59
Jefferson Parish	52%	21%	22%	<5%	<59
Jefferson Davis Parish	72%	18%	6%	<5%	<59
Lafayette Parish	63%	8%	23%	<5%	<59
Lafourche Parish LaSalle Parish	71% 75%	9% 15%	13%	<5% <5%	<59 <59
Lincoln Parish	73%	6%	12%	<5%	<59
Livingston Parish	49%	33%	13%	<5%	<59
Madison Parish	64%	19%	6%	<5%	<5%
Morehouse Parish	83%	5%	8%	<5%	<5%
Natchitoches Parish	70%	15%	8%	<5%	<5%
Orleans Parish	75%	7%	13%	<5%	<5%
Ouachita Parish	74%	10%	11%	<5%	<59
Plaquemines Parish	60%	21%	12%	<5%	<5%
Pointe Coupee Parish	61%	6%	17%	<5%	<59
Rapides Parish Red River Parish	68% 75%	16% 11%	11% 7%	<5% <5%	<59 <59
Richland Parish	74%	13%	6%	<5%	<59
Sabine Parish	61%	25%	9%	<5%	<5%
St. Bernard Parish	64%	18%	11%	<5%	<5%
St. Charles Parish	65%	17%	10%	<5%	<5%
St. Helena Parish	82%	5%	9%	<5%	<5%
St. James Parish	73%	11%	9%	<5%	<5%
St. John the Baptist Parish St. Landry Parish	71% 66%	7% 15%	14% 13%	<5% <5%	<59 <59
St. Martin Parish	71%	8%	11%	<5%	<59
St. Mary Parish	57%	22%	14%	<5%	<59
St. Tammany Parish	53%	28%	14%	<5%	<5%
Tangipahoa Parish	61%	14%	15%	<5%	<5%
Tensas Parish	73%	7%	13%	<5%	<5%
Terrebonne Parish	79%	7%	10%	<5%	<5%
Union Parish	70%	19%	8%	<5%	<59
Vermilion Parish	69%	6%	13%	<5%	<59
Vernon Parish Washington Parish	70% 77%	22% 8%	7% 7%	<5% <5%	<59 <59
Webster Parish	80%	7%	8%	<5%	<59
West Baton Rouge Parish	67%	15%	9%	<5%	<59
West Carroll Parish	77%	<5%	8%	<5%	<59
West Feliciana Parish	67%	19%	7%	<5%	<5%
Winn Parish	79%	10%	10%	<5%	<59
City of Monroe School District	70%	8%	17%	<5%	<59
City of Bogalusa School District	72% 41%	<5% 18%	20% 35%	<5% <5%	<59
Zachary Community School District City of Baker School District	41% 56%	18% 8%	35% 29%	<5% <5%	<59 <59
Central Community School District	59%	13%	17%	<5%	<59
Special School District	19%	<5%	<5%	<5%	789
New Vision Learning Academy	81%	19%	<5%	<5%	<59
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	71%	13%	13%	<5%	<59
International School of Louisiana	91%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<59
Avoyelles Public Charter School	80%	18%	<5%	<5%	<59
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	~	~	~	~	=-
Delhi Charter School Belle Chasse Academy	84% 95%	8% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<55 <55
Belle Chasse Academy The MAX Charter School	95% >95%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<55 <55
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	85%	10%	<5%	<5%	<55
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	50%	47%	<5%	<5%	<5'
Voices for International Business & Education	87%	7%	7%	<5%	<55
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<59
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<55
	91%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<55
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	84%	14%	<5%	<5%	<5'

Table 13.
Percent of Students with Disabilities Ages 5 in Kindergarten and 6-21 by Setting

Note: Certain setting categories have been combined to allow more data to be presented but not substantially impact the usefullness of the information

School System	Inside Regular Class 80% or More of Day	Inside Regular Class 79-40% of Day	Inside Regular Class Less Than 40% of Day	Hospital/Homebound	Separate School, Residential Facility, or Correctional Facility
Crescent City Schools	32%	48%	14%	<5%	<5%
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	57%	11%	11%	<5%	<5%
Morris Jeff Community School	81%	6%	7%	<5%	<5%
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	55%	25%	12%	<5%	<5%
Success Preparatory Academy Collegiate Academies	62% 70%	25% 8%	8% 21%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	64%	10%	23%	<5%	<5%
Recovery School District-LDE	77%	<5%	14%	<5%	<5%
Institute for Academic Excellence	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	68%	17%	12%	<5%	<5%
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	46%	32%	16%	<5%	<5%
Redesign Schools Louisiana	93%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Thrive Academy	~	~	~	~	~
Hynes Charter School Corporation	65%	20%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Community Academies of New Orleans	67%	7%	15%	<5%	<5%
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	81%	10%	10%	<5%	<5%
Homer Plessy Community School	70%	16%	5%	<5%	<5%
Rooted School	88%	9%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	65%	25%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Office of Juvenile Justice	87%	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%
Noble Minds	75%	18%	7%	<5%	<5%
JCFA-East Advantage Charter Academy	>95% 63%	<5% 16%	<5% 18%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
JCFA Lafayette	03%	10%	18%	<5% ~	<5%
Willow Charter Academy	75%	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	67%	14%	10%	<5%	<5%
Lincoln Preparatory School	92%	5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Iberville Charter Academy	71%	25%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Delta Charter Group	71%	21%	5%	<5%	<5%
Lake Charles College Prep	83%	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%
Northeast Claiborne Charter	65%	24%	12%	<5%	<5%
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	81%	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Lafayette Charter Foundation	69%	17%	14%	<5%	<5%
Impact Charter School	88%	12%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	80%	19%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	71%	16%	10%	<5%	<5%
JS Clark Leadership Academy	>95%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	57%	19%	22%	<5%	<5%
Audubon Charter School	65% 84%	22% 5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est Benjamin Franklin High School	87%	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	44%	31%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Edna Karr High School	88%	<5%	9%	<5%	<5%
The Willow School	94%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	82%	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	64%	29%	7%	<5%	<5%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	75%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	63%	32%	5%	<5%	<5%
Bricolage Academy	72%	19%	8%	<5%	<5%
Wilson Charter School	81%	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Sarah Towles Reed High School	77%	9%	13%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	74%	9%	17%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	75%	8%	10%	<5%	<5%
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School New Harmony High Institute	73% 63%	19% 16%	9% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	63%	7%	25%	<5% <5%	<5%
Audubon Charter Gentilly	70%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Walter L. Cohen High School	66%	7%	23%	<5%	<5%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	65%	<5%	32%	<5%	<5%
Living School, Inc.	93%	7%	<5%	<5%	<5%
GEO Next Generation High School	72%	<5%	24%	<5%	<5%
Red River Charter Academy	43%	21%	36%	<5%	<5%
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	75%	<5%	21%	<5%	<5%
Opportunities Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	>95%
Collegiate Baton Rouge	84%	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	79%	<5%	19%	<5%	<5%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	40%	46%	13%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Baker	36%	36%	27%	<5%	<5%
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	90%	6%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	~	~	~	~	~
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	62%	12%	22%	<5%	<5%
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	80%	10%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Prescott K-8 Academy	87% 65%	7% 15%	<5% 14%	<5%	<5% < 5%

Table 14. Percent of Students with Disabilities Ages 14 through 21, Exiting Special Education

Note: Only main categories are displayed; however, per	Transferred			Non-Diploma	Non-Diploma GED, Local Skills
School System	to Regular Education	Dropped Out	High School Diploma*	Certificate of Achievement	Certificate, Industry Based or Locally Designated Skills Certificate
Acadia Parish	30%	5%	52%	8%	<5%
Allen Parish	27%	<5%	64%	<5%	<5%
Ascension Parish	25%	<5%	69%	<5%	<5%
Assumption Parish	30%	7%	63%	<5%	<5%
Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish	19% 20%	<5% <5%	61% 61%	6% <5%	<5% <5%
Bienville Parish	28%	<5%	61%	<5%	<5%
Bossier Parish	14%	14%	52%	<5%	<5%
Caddo Parish	5%	14%	65%	<5%	<5%
Calcasieu Parish	17%	14%	57%	<5%	<5%
Caldwell Parish	33%	<5%	67%	<5%	<5%
Cameron Parish	~	~	~	~	~
Catahoula Parish	30%	<5%	40%	<5%	<5%
Claiborne Parish	<5%	9%	91%	<5%	<5%
Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish	18% 21%	<5% <5%	76% 61%	<5% 7%	<5% <5%
East Baton Rouge Parish	<5%	30%	51%	<5%	<5%
East Carroll Parish	~	~	~	~	27.
East Feliciana Parish	10%	10%	80%	<5%	<5%
Evangeline Parish	16%	14%	66%	<5%	<5%
Franklin Parish	29%	<5%	51%	<5%	<5%
Grant Parish	23%	<5%	58%	<5%	<5%
Iberia Parish	<5%	30%	62%	<5%	<5%
Iberville Parish	7%	11%	81%	<5%	<5%
Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish	21% 17%	14% <5%	43% 32%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Jefferson Parish	17%	<5% 9%	32% 61%	<5% <5%	<5%
Lafayette Parish	5%	23%	63%	<5%	<5%
Lafourche Parish	46%	<5%	25%	14%	<5%
LaSalle Parish	32%	<5%	47%	16%	<5%
Lincoln Parish	17%	<5%	63%	<5%	<5%
Livingston Parish	30%	<5%	63%	<5%	<5%
Madison Parish	~	~	~	~	~
Morehouse Parish Natchitoches Parish	25% 20%	<5% <5%	67% 57%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Ouachita Parish	20%	5%	59%	<5%	<5%
Plaquemines Parish	31%	23%	8%	<5%	<5%
Pointe Coupee Parish	14%	7%	69%	<5%	<5%
Rapides Parish	15%	5%	69%	<5%	<5%
Red River Parish	~	~	~	~	~
Richland Parish	<5%	<5%	61%	17%	<5%
Sabine Parish	<5%	<5%	87%	<5%	<5%
St. Bernard Parish St. Charles Parish	7% 6%	<5% 19%	29% 65%	7% <5%	<5% <5%
St. Helena Parish	8%	23%	54%	8%	<5%
St. James Parish	<5%	5%	90%	<5%	<5%
St. John the Baptist Parish	8%	8%	75%	<5%	<5%
St. Landry Parish	15%	17%	59%	<5%	<5%
St. Martin Parish	17%	24%	52%	7%	<5%
St. Mary Parish	<5%	<5%	86%	<5%	<5%
St. Tammany Parish	12%	16%	59%	<5%	<5%
Tangipahoa Parish Tensas Parish	6%	18%	62%	5%	<5%
Terrebonne Parish	11%	23%	53%	<5%	<5%
Union Parish	14%	<5%	73%	14%	<5%
Vermilion Parish	35%	<5%	58%	<5%	<5%
Vernon Parish	<5%	<5%	48%	<5%	<5%
Washington Parish	<5%	34%	54%	<5%	<5%
Webster Parish	9%	9%	61%	<5%	<5%
West Baton Rouge Parish West Carroll Parish	5% 31%	<5% <5%	89% 69%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
West Feliciana Parish	31%	<5%	69%	<5%	<5%
Winn Parish	24%	<5%	73%	<5%	<5%
City of Monroe School District	8%	<5%	65%	<5%	<5%
City of Bogalusa School District	~	2	^	~	~
Zachary Community School District	7%	<5%	89%	<5%	<5%
City of Baker School District	~	~	~	~	~
Central Community School District	19%	<5%	74%	<5%	<5%
Special School District	6%	6%	56%	<5%	6%
LA Schools for the Deaf and Visually Impaired Avoyelles Public Charter School	~	~	~	~	~
Delhi Charter School	~	~	~	~	~
Belle Chasse Academy	~	~	~	~	~
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	~	~	~	~	~
Voices for International Business & Education	~	2	~	~	~
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	<5%	40%	43%	6%	<5%
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	~	~	~	~	~
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	9%	5%	73%	<5%	5%
Educators for Quality Alternatives Crescent City Schools	<5% ~	23%	62%	<5% ~	<5% ~
Crescent City Schools Morris Jeff Community School	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%
Renew-Reinventing Education Inc.	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%
Collegiate Academies	6%	<5%	86%	<5%	<5%
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	~	~	~	~	~
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	~	~	^	~	~
Thrive Academy	~	~	~	~	~

Table 14. Percent of Students with Disabilities Ages 14 through 21, Exiting Special Education

Note: Only main categories are displayed; however, percentages are based on all exits

School System	Transferred to Regular Education	Dropped Out	High School Diploma*	Non-Diploma Certificate of Achievement	Non-Diploma GED, Local Skills Certificate, Industry Based or Locally Designated Skills Certificate
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	~	~	2	2	~
Office of Juvenile Justice	~	~	~	~	~
JCFA-East	~	~	~	~	~
Lincoln Preparatory School	10%	<5%	60%	<5%	10%
Iberville Charter Academy	~	~	~	~	~
Lake Charles College Prep	24%	<5%	76%	<5%	<5%
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	~	~	~	~	~
Lafayette Charter Foundation	~	~	~	~	~
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	~	~	2	2	~
JS Clark Leadership Academy	~	~	2	2	~
Benjamin Franklin High School	~	~	~	~	~
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	~	~	~	~	~
Edna Karr High School	<5%	<5%	89%	11%	<5%
The Willow School	~	~	~	~	~
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	<5%	<5%	92%	8%	<5%
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	<5%	<5%	92%	<5%	8%
Sarah Towles Reed High School	~	~	2	2	~
New Harmony High Institute	~	~	2	2	~
Walter L. Cohen High School	<5%	29%	71%	<5%	<5%
Living School, Inc.	<5%	<5%	>95%	<5%	<5%
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	<5%	<5%	88%	8%	<5%
Opportunities Academy	~	~	~	~	~
Collegiate Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	87%	<5%	<5%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	~	~	~	~	~
State of Louisiana	14%	11%	60%	<5%	<5%

Table 15a.

3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Discipline Information by Type, Student Percentages

3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Discipline Information by Type, Student Percentages												
School System	In School Suspension	2021-2 Out of School & Alternate Site Suspension	In School Expulsion	Out of School & Alternate Site Expulsion	In School Suspension	Out of School & Alternate Site Suspension	2-2023 In School Expulsion	Out of School & Alternate Site Expulsion	In School Suspension	Out of School & Alternate Site Suspension	In School Expulsion	Out of School & Alternate Site Expulsion
Acadia Parish Allen Parish	12% 8%	13% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	9% 8%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	7% 6%	12% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Ascension Parish Assumption Parish	11% 14%	7% 9%	<5%	<5% <5%	11% 14%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	11% 13%	9% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish	5% 16%	8% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	7% 14%	9% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	5% 14%	7% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Bienville Parish Bossier Parish	7% 16%	7% 11%	<5%	<5% <5%	8% 16%	11% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 14%	10% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish	8% 11%	8% 12%	<5%	<5% <5%	10% 12%	9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	11% 12%	10% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Caldwell Parish Cameron Parish	7% <5%	5% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% <5%	<5% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish	5% 10%	8% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 8%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	7% 7%	12% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Concordia Parish DeSoto Parish	<5% 8%	10% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	5% 10%	10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 11%	11% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish	6% <5%	11% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	5% 13%	14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	6% 13%	16%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish	7% 15%	13% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 16%	15%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 9%	15% 15%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Franklin Parish Grant Parish	<5% 11%	8% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 9%	12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 8%	10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Iberia Parish Iberville Parish	13% 14%	5% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	13% 14%	5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	12% 12%	5% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish	8% 7%	<5% 13%	<5%	<5% <5%	15% 7%	<5% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	16% 8%	<5% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Jefferson Davis Parish	9% 16%	11% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	6% 15%	13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 15%	12% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish	13%	11%	<5%	<5%	17%	12%	<5%	<5%	17%	13%	<5%	<5% <5%
LaSalle Parish Lincoln Parish	12% 15%	5% 14%	<5%	<5% <5%	11% 15%	13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	11% 12%	<5% 11%	<5% <5%	<5%
Livingston Parish Madison Parish	<5% 16%	11% 10%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% 11%	12% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 10%	13% 17%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Morehouse Parish Natchitoches Parish	9% <5%	17% 14%	<5%	5% <5%	12% 9%	12%	<5% <5%	6% <5%	<5% 6%	30% 9%	<5% <5%	5% <5%
Orleans Parish Ouachita Parish	<5% <5%	<5% 8%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Plaquemines Parish Pointe Coupee Parish	<5% <5%	19% 5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	5% 8%	18% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Rapides Parish Red River Parish	8% 9%	9% 6%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 16%	9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	9%	10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Richland Parish Sabine Parish	<5% <5%	6% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 5%	8%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 10%	10% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
St. Bernard Parish St. Charles Parish	8% <5%	9% 7%	<5%	<5% <5%	11% 5%	9%	<5% <5%	<5%	7% 7%	11% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
St. Charles Parish St. Helena Parish St. James Parish	5% 5% <5%	22%	<5%	<5%	10%	14%	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%	<5%	<5% <5% <5%
St. John the Baptist Parish	8%	6% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	5% 9%	14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 13%	5% 17%	<5% <5%	<5%
St. Landry Parish St. Martin Parish	8% 7%	14% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	12% 11%	14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	14% 10%	8% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
St. Mary Parish St. Tammany Parish	14% 6%	<5% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	17% 6%	12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	17% 7%	5% 10%	<5%	<5% <5%
Tangipahoa Parish Tensas Parish	10% 11%	15% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	13% <5%	17% 5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	11% <5%	14% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5% <5%
Terrebonne Parish Union Parish	<5% <5%	13% 18%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	17%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	14% 21%	<5% <5%	<5%
Vermilion Parish Vernon Parish	15% 7%	12% 14%	<5%	<5% <5%	16% 8%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	13% 5%	10% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Washington Parish Webster Parish	17% <5%	5% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	19% 5%	5% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	21% <5%	<5% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
West Baton Rouge Parish West Carroll Parish	21% 5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	22% 10%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	22% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
West Feliciana Parish Winn Parish	9% 7%	17% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	11%	13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	16% 7%	12% 17%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
City of Monroe School District	<5%	16% 8%	<5%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%
City of Bogalusa School District Zachary Community School District	23% 11%	<5% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	29% 17%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	25% 12%	<5% 7%		<5% <5%
City of Baker School District Central Community School District	26% 7%	8%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	27% 8%	11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	20% 8%	11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Special School District Louisiana School for Math Science & the Arts	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	7%	6%	<5% ~	<5% ~
LA Schools for the Deaf and Visually Impaired LSU Laboratory School	6% n/a	6% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	n/a ~	n/a ~	n/a ~	n/a ~
Southern University Lab School New Vision Learning Academy	n/a <5%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%	12%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%	~ <5%	~ 8%	~ <5%	~ <5%
V. B. Glencoe Charter School International School of Louisiana	<5% <5%	8% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	14% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Avoyelles Public Charter School New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	<5% ~	<5% ~	<5% ~	<5% ~	<5% ~	~	<5% ~	<5% ~	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5% <5%
Delhi Charter School Belle Chasse Academy	17% <5%	<5% 5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	11%	8%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	10% <5%	<5% 5%	<5% <5%	<5%
The MAX Charter School D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	<5% 7%	<5% 10%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 6%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc. Voices for International Business & Education	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% 5%	18% 10%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	36% <5%	<5% 22%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections) Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation. Inc.	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	<5% 33%	<5% 12%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 39%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 51%	<5% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Educators for Quality Alternatives Crescent City Schools	<5% 5%	<5% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 13%	21% 27%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success Morris Jeff Community School	<5% 5%	9% 8%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 5%	18% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 8%	13% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc. Mildred Osborn Charter School	<5% <5%	12% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 6%	11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	5% n/a	11% n/a	<5% <5% n/a	<5% <5% n/a
Success Preparatory Academy Akili Academy of New Orleans	<5% <5%	<5% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	6% n/a	/5% n/a	//a <5% n/a	
Akili Academy of New Orleans Collegiate Academies New Orleans College Preparatory Academies	<5% <5%	9% 6% 24%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5% <5%	<5% <5%	n/a 13% n/a	35%	n/a <5% n/a	<5%
New Orleans College Preparatory Academies Pelican Educational Foundation Dryades YMCA	<5% <5%	24% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 29% <5%	11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	n/a <5% n/a	n/a <5% n/a	<5%	n/a <5%
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA) Recovery School District-LDE	<5% <5%	27% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5% <5%	17%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	n/a <5% <5%	n/a 5% <5%	n/a <5% <5%	n/a <5% <5%
Recovery School District-LDE Institute for Academic Excellence Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	19%	<5%	<5%
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	<5% <5%	18% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	14%	<5%	<5% <5%
Redesign Schools Louisiana Thrive Academy	<5% <5%	14% 55%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% ~	~	<5% ~	<5% ~	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Hynes Charter School Corporation Community Academies of New Orleans	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%		<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	7% 7%	<5%	<5% <5%
Williams Scholar Academy Inc. St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	~ <5%	~ <5%	~ <5%	n/a <5%	n/a 5%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%
Homer Plessy Community School Rooted School	<5% <5%	5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	11%	<5%	<5% <5%
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary Office of Juvenile Justice	6% n/a	28% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	11%	30%	<5% ~	<5% ~	<5% <5%	20%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Noble Minds JCFA-East	<5% <5%	<5% 25%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 42%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 33%	<5% 6%	<5% <5%
Advantage Charter Academy JCFA Lafayette	<5% <5%	<5% 20%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5%	<5% ~	<5%
Willow Charter Academy Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	<5% <5%	<5% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 6%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Lincoln Preparatory School Iberville Charter Academy	<5% <5%	11% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	21%	<5% <5%	<5%	8% <5%	20%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Delta Charter Academy Delta Charter Group Lake Charles College Prep	6% <5%	11% 14% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	12% <5%	13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	13%	19% 14% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%
Northeast Claiborne Charter Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	<5% 10% <5%	14% 15% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 12% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5% 11%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Lafayette Charter Foundation Impact Charter School PSD Conite Education Foundation	<5% 6%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 5%	5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	10%	<5%	<5% <5%
RSD-Capitol Education Foundation Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	<5% <5%	22% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%	n/a <5%
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy JS Clark Leadership Academy	<5% <5%	27% 7%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	23%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	19% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge Democracy Prep Baton Rouge	10% <5%	<5% 23%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	8% 8%	<5% 41%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	5% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a	<5% n/a
Audubon Charter School Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	<5% 14%	<5% 14%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% 7%	<5%	<5% <5%
Benjamin Franklin High School Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Edna Karr High School The Willow School	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	10% 10%	<5%	<5% <5%
Eleanor McMain Secondary School Robert Russa Moton Charter School	<5% <5%	<5% 9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	9%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	17%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	<5% <5%	<5% 13%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5%	<5% <5%	<5% 14%	<5%	<5% <5%
ENCORE Academy Bricolage Academy	14%	37% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	<5% <5%	6%	<5% <5%	<5%	n/a <5%	n/a 16%	n/a	n/a <5%
	<s%< td=""><td><>5%</td><td><>%</td><td><5%</td><td><5%</td><td><5%</td><td><>>%</td><td>4%</td><td><5%</td><td>16%</td><td><5%</td><td>. <5%</td></s%<>	<>5%	<>%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<>>%	4%	<5%	16%	<5%	. <5%

Table 15a.

3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Discipline Information by Type, Student Percentages

		2021-2	022			202	2-2023		2023-2024			
School System	In School Suspension	Out of School & Alternate Site Suspension	In School Expulsion	Out of School & Alternate Site Expulsion	In School Suspension	Out of School & Alternate Site Suspension	In School Expulsion	Out of School & Alternate Site Expulsion	In School Suspension	Out of School & Alternate Site Suspension	In School Expulsion	Out of School & Alternate Site Expulsion
Wilson Charter School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%
Sarah Towles Reed High School	<5%	28%	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	<5%	16%	<5%	<5%	<5%	11%	<5%	<5%	<5%	9%	<5%	<5%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%	<5%	15%	<5%	<5%
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	16%	<5%	<5%
New Harmony High Institute	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	20%	18%	<5%	<5%	21%	25%	<5%	<5%	9%	24%	<5%	<5%
Audubon Charter Gentilly	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	6%	<5%	<5%
Walter L. Cohen High School	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%	7%	15%	<5%	<5%	<5%	32%	<5%	<5%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Living School, Inc.	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%	<5%	5%	<5%	<5%
GEO Next Generation High School	21%	12%	<5%	<5%	18%	<5%	<5%	<5%	32%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Red River Charter Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	~	~	~	~	<5%	14%	<5%	<5%
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%	<5%	13%	<5%	<5%	<5%	7%	<5%	<5%
Opportunities Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	8%	<5%	<5%
IDEA Public Schools	<5%	23%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Collegiate Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	22%	<5%	<5%	<5%	21%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	6%	<5%	<5%	<5%	14%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	<5%	17%	<5%	<5%	<5%	12%	<5%	<5%	<5%	26%	<5%	<5%
Pierre A. Capdau Charter School	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
GEO Prep Baker	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	~	~	~	~	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a		7%	7%	<5%	<5%
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a		13%	23%	<5%	<5%
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Prescott K-8 Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	<5%	31%	<5%	<5%
State of Louisiana	8%	10%	<5%	<5%	9%	11%	<5%	<5%	8%	11%	<5%	<5%

Table 15b.

3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Subject to Disciplinary Removal

Children with Disabilities Ages 3-21	Unilateral Removals to an Interim Alternative Educational Setting by School Personnel			3. Out-of-Schoo Expu	l Suspensions or Isions	4. In-School Suspensions		5. Disciplinary Removals				
School Year	A. Number of Children	B. Number of Removals for Drugs	C. Number of Removals for Weapons	D. Number of Removals for Serious Bodily Injury	A. Number of Children with Out- of-School Suspensions / Expulsions Totaling 10 Days or Less	B. Number of Children with Out- of-School Suspensions / Expulsions Totaling > 10 Days	A. Number of Children with In-School Suspensions Totaling 10 Days or Less	B. Number of Children with In-School Suspensions Totaling > 10 Days	A. Total Disciplinary Removals	B. Number of Children with Disciplinary Removals Totaling 1 Day	C. Number of Children with Disciplinary Removals Totaling 2-10 Days	D. Number of Children with Disciplinary Removals Totaling > 10 Days
2021-2022	79	59	29	<10	7180	657	5678	431	25397	773	8948	1587
2022-2023	46	34	14	<10	4304	197	3467	104	11609	475	6071	472
2023-2024	137	112	37	<10	8467	149	6712	110	28876	4605	7598	439

School Year 2023-2024

						.11001 feat 2023-202						
Children with Disabilities Ages 3-21					3. Out-of-School Suspensions or Expulsions		4. In-School Suspensions		5. Disciplinary Removals			
Disability	A. Number of Children	B. Number of Removals for Drugs	C. Number of Removals for Weapons	D. Number of Removals for Serious Bodily Injury	A. Number of Children with Out- of-School Suspensions / Expulsions Totaling 10 Days or Less	B. Number of Children with Out- of-School Suspensions / Expulsions Totaling > 10 Days	A. Number of Children with In- School Suspensions Totaling 10 Days or Less	B. Number of Children with In- School Suspensions Totaling > 10 Days	A. Total Disciplinary Removals	B. Number of Children with Disciplinary Removals Totaling 1 Day	C. Number of Children with Disciplinary Removals Totaling 2-10 Days	D. Number of Children with Disciplinary Removals Totaling > 10 Days
Intellectual Disabilities	17	18	<10	<10	923	26	663	12	3021	434	842	56
Deaf and/or Hard of Hearing	<10	<10	<10	<10	65	<10	70	<10	223	41	65	<10
Speech or Language Impairments	<10	<10	<10	<10	487	<10	467	<10	1558	408	386	<10
Visual Impairments	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	10	<10	28	10	<10	<10
Emotional Disturbance	<10	<10	<10	<10	431	<10	220	11	1573	127	362	26
Orthopedic Impairments	<10	<10	<10	<10	22	<10	20	<10	63	25	14	<10
Other Health Impairments	31	25	<10	<10	1770	39	1458	33	6631	837	1665	125
Specific Learning Disabilities	76	61	19	<10	3630	76	3219	50	12578	2019	3496	200
Deaf-Blindness	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Multiple Disabilities	<10	<10	<10	<10	17	<10	<10	<10	52	<10	12	<10
Autism	<10	<10	<10	<10	475	<10	227	<10	1240	291	320	11
Traumatic Brain Injury	<10	<10	<10	<10	23	<10	12	<10	73	11	17	<10
Developmental Delay	<10	<10	<10	<10	614	<10	340	<10	1833	396	411	<10
TOTAL	137	112	37	<10	8467	149	6712	110	28876	4605	7598	439

Table 16.
3 Year Comparison: Number of Initial Evaluations and Re-evaluations

	2021-	2022		-2023	2023	-2024
School System	Initial	Re-Evaluation	Initial		Initial	Re-Evaluation
Acadia Parish	Initial 112	Re-Evaluation 403	Initial 240	Re-Evaluation	Initial 184	
Allen Parish	49	139	94	352 160	184	450 151
Ascension Parish	348	879	608	967	646	1000
Assumption Parish	41	144	67	180	87	150
Avoyelles Parish	74	172	73	199	104	244
Beauregard Parish	101	262	164	285	139	350
Bienville Parish	55	83	85	126	44	118
Bossier Parish	648	1466	810	1544	915	1703
Caddo Parish	852	1830	1231	1980	1209	2395
Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish	812 46	1679 78	1325 73	1826 98	1418 58	2074 104
Cameron Parish	48	66	28	56	29	59
Catahoula Parish	14	39	20	50	32	41
Claiborne Parish	18	152	75	197	72	165
Concordia Parish	79	100	115	127	112	166
DeSoto Parish	127	153	156	212	157	262
East Baton Rouge Parish	841	2114	1305	1777	970	2086
East Carroll Parish	16	20	15	43	8	26
East Feliciana Parish	36	111	57	64	77	86
Evangeline Parish	135	199 157	239	322 139	149 123	368
Franklin Parish Grant Parish	72 54	157	98 116	139	108	168 237
Iberia Parish	293	557	264	671	333	720
Iberville Parish	69	136	164	186	99	186
Jackson Parish	42	87	62	97	52	109
Jefferson Parish	1211	3517	2085	4318	1976	4518
Jefferson Davis Parish	134	304	173	304	135	319
Lafayette Parish	777	1408	911	1470	854	1484
Lafourche Parish	197	490	354	516	354	577
LaSalle Parish	43	104	59	111	101	117
Lincoln Parish	136	347	214	405	213	427
Livingston Parish	449	1511	763	1751	695	1715
Madison Parish Morehouse Parish	34 67	61 144	38 101	59 176	24 101	58 199
Natchitoches Parish	102	232	221	285	177	309
Orleans Parish	281	333	420	357	434	363
Ouachita Parish	300	969	443	1145	468	1214
Plaquemines Parish	79	196	102	228	122	242
Pointe Coupee Parish	50	124	67	175	62	169
Rapides Parish	525	1419	774	1642	700	1641
Red River Parish	21	40	22	62	20	82
Richland Parish	52	134	82	138	79	147
Sabine Parish	84	208	145	208	135	258
St. Bernard Parish	169	213	173	344	199	354
St. Charles Parish	209	525 72	507	613	458	634
St. Helena Parish St. James Parish	49 53	206	26 156	87 206	32 152	63 203
St. John the Baptist Parish	46	219	158	312	148	233
St. Landry Parish	253	486	341	637	240	678
St. Martin Parish	174	359	238	391	227	416
St. Mary Parish	187	436	298	453	353	666
St. Tammany Parish	1102	2723	1680	2867	1475	3173
Tangipahoa Parish	480	989	639	1178	697	1063
Tensas Parish	5	12	10	29	19	31
Terrebonne Parish	278	655	458	831	436	805
Union Parish	18	72 412	34 302	74 478	27 294	79
Vermilion Parish Vernon Parish	178 274	301	302	297	310	539 337
Washington Parish	103	469	254			675
Webster Parish	81	311	223	363	214	340
West Baton Rouge Parish	116	205	145	201	151	230
West Carroll Parish	48		43	67	46	84
West Feliciana Parish	68	136	118	153	80	154
Winn Parish	28	105	60	115	32	126
City of Monroe School District	113	429	438	622	274	789
City of Bogalusa School District	82	245	83		74	212
Zachary Community School District City of Baker School District	139 10	274 22	166 12	270 25	282 15	274 39
Central Community School District	83		12	288	132	39 444
Special School District	14	54	21	76	132	93
LA Schools for the Deaf and Visually Impaired	7	35	9		0	
New Vision Learning Academy	8		17	3		
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	1	12	9	11	4	20
International School of Louisiana	23	16	38	31	27	47
Avoyelles Public Charter School	2	14	20		17	12
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	1	0	2	1	3	
Delhi Charter School	7	25	5			
Belle Chasse Academy The MAX Charter School	62	26 5	102	18 6	98	43
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	17	46	25	27	16	
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	1/	12	25	9	16	10
Voices for International Business & Education	1	5	3	2	8	
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	27	189	52	233	30	
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	4		8	28	14	40
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans	3	10	56		45	52
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	9	32	8	43	9	32
Educators for Quality Alternatives	7	32	12	39	36	
Crescent City Schools	38	62	50		87	123
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	0		8		13	14
Morris Jeff Community School	31	58	32	100	60	97

Table 16.
3 Year Comparison: Number of Initial Evaluations and Re-evaluations

	2021-	2022	2022	-2023	2023	-2024
School System	Initial	Re-Evaluation	Initial	Re-Evaluation	Initial	Re-Evaluation
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	107	93	208		197	138
Mildred Osborn Charter School	10		12		n/a	n/a
Success Preparatory Academy	3	15	7	12	10	19
Akili Academy of New Orleans Collegiate Academies	6	38 102	18 15	28 110	n/a 17	n/a 147
New Orleans College Preparatory Academies	0	9	8		n/a	n/a
Pelican Educational Foundation	0		2		n/a	n/a
Dryades YMCA	5	0	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	14	66	36		38	66
Recovery School District-LDE Institute for Academic Excellence	4	18 13	7	21 13	9	20 22
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	24	234	92		103	277
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	56	107	108	111	96	123
Redesign Schools Louisiana	2	31	14		19	12
Thrive Academy	n/a	n/a	1	3	0	3
Hynes Charter School Corporation Community Academies of New Orleans	35 13	215 32	93 32	210 62	100 11	318 32
St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	0	2	1	5	8	12
Homer Plessy Community School	10	9	32	31	46	46
Rooted School	2	9	1	8	3	12
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	2	11	5	21	35	14
Louisiana Dept. of Public Safety & Corrections	n/a	n/a	4	10	n/a	n/a
Office of Juvenile Justice Noble Minds	n/a 6	n/a 11	1 5	0 15	9	24
JCFA-East	0	11	5	15	0	6
Advantage Charter Academy	5	19	3	10	10	16
JCFA Lafayette	0	2	0	5	0	1
Willow Charter Academy	3	23	7	28	22	24
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	5	28	15	31	5	15
Lincoln Preparatory School Iberville Charter Academy	1 4	23 10	12 7	46 15	14 12	40 25
Delta Charter Academy	5	11	3	12	12	29
Lake Charles College Prep	0	17	4	19	0	21
Northeast Claiborne Charter	3	9	4	4	2	2
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	39		41	62	78	108
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	46	51	97	19	133	36
Lafayette Charter Foundation Impact Charter School	6	23	17 10	40	33	63
RSD-Capitol Education Foundation	2	12	5		n/a	n/a
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	8	73	19		17	93
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	11	24	14		12	25
JS Clark Leadership Academy	2	8	1	2	0	13
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	7	26	47	23	29	38
Democracy Prep Baton Rouge Audubon Charter School	33	15 60	14 64	24 113	n/a 83	n/a 110
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	2	3	2		12	5
Benjamin Franklin High School	24	34	11	50	41	144
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	22	39	24		19	30
Edna Karr High School	13	49	3		5	53
The Willow School Eleanor McMain Secondary School	58 23	42 47	89 11		80 19	264 31
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	0		5		8	10
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	4		17	23	26	37
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	2	18	6		3	28
ENCORE Academy	32	32	39		0	1
Bricolage Academy	52	63	34	70 37	49	77 26
Wilson Charter School Sarah Towles Reed High School	28	29 26	39	17	17 3	18
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	1	8	1	20	4	10
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	4	8	12	17	18	14
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	4	15	27	35	16	14
New Harmony High Institute	2	12	3		4	16
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish Audubon Charter Gentilly	13 25		15 11		36 17	49
Walter L. Cohen High School	3	24	4		2	35
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	13	21	20		14	23
Living School, Inc.	0	11	3	19	4	10
GEO Next Generation High School	1		6		2	29
Red River Charter Academy	n/a	n/a 44	3	6	0	1
McDonogh 35 Senior High School Opportunities Academy	13 0		9		4 2	37 23
IDEA Public Schools	2	17	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Collegiate Baton Rouge	0		8		17	33
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	16		22		16	39
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	2	52	2		0	51
Pierre A. Capdau Charter School	15	34	9			n/a
GEO Prep Baker Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	8 51		9	0
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	n/a	n/a	n/a		9	1
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	3	20
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	n/a	n/a	n/a		48	2
Prescott K-8 Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a		6	10
State of Louisiana	14995	35958	23596	40623	22665	43983

Table 17. 3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Assessment Participation Percent by Program

Percent by Program 2021-2022 2022-2023								2023-2024				
School System	Et Regular		Ma Regular	th LEAP	EL Regular			/lath LEAP	EL/ Regular		Mar Regular	th LEAP
Acadia Parish	Assessment 79%	CONNECT 11%	Assessment 79%	CONNECT 11%	Assessment 77%	CONNECT 12%	Assessment 79%	CONNECT 12%	Assessment 79%	CONNECT 10%	Assessment 80%	CONNECT 10%
Allen Parish Ascension Parish	78% 73%	8% 12%	77% 73%	8% 12%	80% 69%	5% 13%	80% 71%	5%	77% 67%	8% 13%	77% 67%	8% 13%
Assumption Parish Avoyelles Parish	69% 70%	18% 24%	70% 70%	17% 24%	70% 77%	17% 17%	71% 77%	17% 17%	73% 73%	15% 16%	74%	15% 17%
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish Bossier Parish	80% 80% 81%	7% 11% 10%	79% 79% 81%	8% 11% 9%	80% 76% 76%	7% 13% 10%	81% 76% 79%	7% 13% 10%	76% 76% 76%	7% 14% 11%	76%	7% 13% 11%
Caddo Parish Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish	76% 78% 81%	15% 8% 11%	76% 78% 82%	15% 8% 11%	75% 76% 82%	15% 7% 10%	77% 78% 81%	15% 7% 10%	75% 72% 77%	14% 10% 11%	75% 72%	14% 10% 11%
Cameron Parish Catahoula Parish	86% 82%	5% 8%	86% 81%	5% 8%	84% 82%	<5% 11%	84% 78%	<5% 11%	81% 75%	8% 14%	81%	8% 14%
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish	78% 74%	10% 17%	80% 74%	11% 17%	80% 72%	10% 18%	78% 72%	11% 18%	80% 68%	12% 18%	76%	11% 18%
DeSoto Parish East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish	75% 66% 72%	21% 16% 18%	75% 67% 73%	21% 16% 18%	78% 65% 71%	15% 17% 18%	80% 67% 71%	16% 18% 18%	78% 66% 73%	20% 18% 23%	76% 66% 72%	21% 18% 22%
East Feliciana Parish Evangeline Parish	71% 66% 77%	10% 18% 14%	69% 73% 79%	9% 18%	73% 73% 76%	13% 16% 15%	71% 77% 77%	13% 16%	67% 73% 74%	12% 17% 18%	67% 75%	12% 17% 18%
Franklin Parish Grant Parish Iberia Parish	77% 77% 73%	14% 9% 12%	79% 78% 74%	13% 9% 12%	76% 78% 71%	15% 9% 12%	77% 76% 73%	15% 9% 13%	74% 81% 72%	18% 8% 12%	74%	18% 8% 12%
lberville Parish Jackson Parish	69% 80%	12% 16%	69% 80%	12% 16%	78% 77%	6% 17%	78% 78%	5% 17%	80% 83%	7% 10%	82%	7% 11%
Jefferson Parish Jefferson Davis Parish	71% 77%	14% 10%	74% 77%	14% 10%	65% 78%	14% 10%	74% 78%	10%	71% 77%	16% 9%	78%	16% 9%
Lafayette Parish Lafourche Parish LaSalle Parish	73% 72% 78%	16% 17% 18%	72% 72% 78%	17% 17% 17%	70% 75% 74%	17% 15% 16%	73% 75% 75%	18% 16% 16%	72% 73% 73%	17% 17% 16%	73%	17% 17% 16%
Lincoln Parish Livingston Parish	78% 77%	14% 11%	79% 76%	14% 12%	80% 77%	13% 10%	79% 79%	13% 11%	78% 77%	15% 11%	76% 77%	15% 11%
Madison Parish Morehouse Parish Natchitoches Parish	63% 73% 75%	21% 14% 13%	64% 73% 76%	21% 15% 13%	72% 76% 76%	20% 13% 12%	69% 77% 75%	13% 12%	77% 76% 73%	16% 13% 13%	77% 73%	15% 13% 12%
Orleans Parish Ouachita Parish	61% 74%	9% 12%	60% 77%	9% 12%	64% 77%	12% 12%	66% 75%	12% 12%	74% 79%	9% 12%	74% 74%	9% 12%
Plaquemines Parish Pointe Coupee Parish Rapides Parish	81% 76% 77%	13% 13% 9%	82% 75% 82%	13% 13% 8%	79% 71% 79%	16% 14% 8%	79% 71% 81%	16% 14% 8%	81% 64% 79%	14% 16% 8%	64%	14% 16% 8%
Red River Parish Richland Parish Sabine Parish	80% 80% 82%	<5% 16% 15%	80% 80% 83%	<5% 16% 14%	78% 82% 76%	7% 16% 17%	78% 81% 77%	7% 16% 17%	84% 77% 76%	12% 17% 21%	78%	12% 17% 21%
St. Bernard Parish St. Charles Parish	79% 80%	15% 14% 7%	79% 81%	14% 14% 8%	73% 75%	17% 14% 10%	77% 77% 79%		78% 78% 74%	14% 10%	78%	14% 10%
St. Helena Parish St. James Parish St. James Parish	71% 74% 69%	14% 13% 17%	71% 74% 70%	14% 13% 18%	66% 71% 67%	12% 13% 17%	67% 72% 70%	11% 13% 18%	67% 73% 78%	15% 12% 14%	68% 73%	16% 11% 14%
St. John the Baptist Parish St. Landry Parish St. Martin Parish	69% 78% 71%	17% 15% 12%	70% 77% 69%	18% 15% 12%	67% 76% 67%	17% 15% 10%	70% 77% 67%		78% 76% 66%	14% 15% 12%	77%	14% 15% 12%
St. Mary Parish St. Tammany Parish	80% 75%	11% 9%	81% 75%	11% 9%	71% 73%	12% 9%	76% 74%	13%	76% 69%	14% 8%	76% 69%	14% 8%
Tangipahoa Parish Tensas Parish	76% 76% 75%	13% 14% 13%	77% 75% 75%	14% 14% 14%	75% 74% 73%	14% 18% 12%	75% 75% 78%	15% 18% 13%	77% 77% 76%	14% 17% 12%	77%	14% 17% 12%
Terrebonne Parish Union Parish Vermilion Parish	75% 77% 76%	13% 12% 10%	75% 76% 77%	14% 12% 10%	73% 77% 71%	12% 6% 12%	78% 82% 73%		76% 84% 71%	12% 7% 13%	84%	12% 7% 13%
Vernon Parish Washington Parish	82% 81%	7% 11%	82% 81%	7% 11%	80% 80%	7% 10%	81% 81%	7%	81% 76%	8% 11%	81%	8% 11%
Webster Parish West Baton Rouge Parish	73% 82%	13% 10%	79% 83%	13% 10%	77% 77%	15% 13%	75% 79%	16% 13%	80% 83%	11% 11%	80% 83%	11% 11%
West Carroll Parish West Feliciana Parish Winn Parish	82% 81% 78%	8% 10% 16%	83% 81% 78%	8% 10% 16%	80% 81% 81%	9% 10% 13%	81% 82% 80%	8% 10% 13%	76% 80% 76%	8% 8% 16%	79%	7% 9% 15%
City of Monroe School District City of Bogalusa School District Zachary Community School District	69% 70% 74%	15% 13% 13%	69% 70% 75%	16% 13% 12%	75% 70% 73%	16% 17% 14%	74% 70% 73%	17%	77% 75% 77%	14% 12% 13%	75%	14% 12% 13%
City of Baker School District Central Community School District	83% 76%	10% 13%	81% 80%	10% 13%	69% 74%	11% 11% 16%	74% 74%	11% 11% 17%	63% 75%	29% 14%	66%	27% 14%
Special School District LA Schools for the Deaf and Visually Impaired	<5% 88%	62% 7%	<5% 91%	53% 7%	7% 77%	74% 8%	6% 83%	72% 8%	58% n/a	40% n/a	59% n/a	39% n/a
Howard School Southern University Lab School New Vision Learning Academy	76% n/a 83%	6% n/a <5%	79% n/a 83%	6% n/a <5%	74%	6% ~	69%	7%	73% ~ ~	12%	69%	19%
A.E. Phillips Laboratory School Southwest Louisiana Charter Acad. Foundation, Inc. V. B. Glencoe Charter School	79%	7%	80%	7% 11%	n/a n/a 64%	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a 11%	n/a	n/a n/a 11%
International School of Louisiana Avoyelles Public Charter School	72% 82% 75%	11% <5% <5%	83% 82% 75%	<5% <5%	82% 78%	20% <5% <5%	65% 86% 78%	22% <5% <5%	81% 81% 69%	<5% 7%	81%	<5% 7%
New Orleans Center for Creative Arts Delhi Charter School	73%	~ 10%	77%	~ 10%	~ 81%	~ 6%	80%		~ 90%	10%		10%
Belle Chasse Academy The MAX Charter School	85% 94%	5% <5%	86% 94%	5% <5%	81% >95%	7% <5%	84% >95%	7%	84% 94%	<5% <5%	94%	<5% <5%
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc. Voices for International Business & Education	55% 68% 55%	15% 11% <5%	54% 69%	14% 11%	51% ~ ~	20%	51% ~ ~	21%	48% ~ 75%	16% ~ 17%	~	16% ~ 18%
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections) Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	58% 70%	8% 6%	58% 70%	8% 6%	64% 70%	6% 8%	64% 75%	6% 8%	67% 83%	8% 7%	67%	8% 7%
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy Outreach Community Development Corporation (OCDC)	75% 86% ~	<5% 9%	76% 86%	<5% 8%	75% 78% n/a	<5% 6% n/a	81% 86% n/a	<5% 7% n/a	80% 88% n/a	<5% 10% n/a		<5% 10% n/a
Educators for Quality Alternatives Crescent City Schools	79% 84%	7% 12%	60% 85%	10% 12%	78% 78%	11% 11%	73% 81%	13% 12%	79% 80%	<5% 14%	70%	<5% 14%
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success Morris Jeff Community School	60% 66% 72%	20% 17% 17%	60% 70% 73%	20% 17% 17%	52% 61% 67%	23% 16% 23%	53% 68% 68%	18%	61% 69% 71%	19% 17% 24%	61% 73%	19% 17% 24%
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc. Mildred Osborn Charter School Success Preparatory Academy	80% 77%	12% 13%	80% 80%	12% 13%	68% 73%	10% 7%	73% 82%	11% 8%	n/a 82%	n/a 13%	n/a 82%	n/a 13%
Akili Academy of New Orleans Collegiate Academies New Orleans College Preparatory Academies	75% 69% 70%	16% 15% 20%	75% 75%	15% 14%	76% 62%	14% 28%	75% 67%		n/a 77% n/a	n/a 17% n/a	78%	n/a 17% n/a
Pelican Educational Foundation Dryades YMCA	84% 83%	7% 11%	84% 83%	9% 11%	76% n/a	13% n/a	78% n/a		n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a	n/a n/a
Friends of King Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	50% 76%	22% 9%	57% 78%	23% 9%	n/a 62%	n/a 24%	n/a 65%	25%	n/a 75%	n/a 18%	79%	n/a 17%
Recovery School District-LDE Institute for Academic Excellence Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	66% 82% 79%	18% <5% 8%	66% ~ 78%	18% ~ 8%	67% >95% 76%	17% <5% 12%	68% >95% 77%	<5%	62% ~ 77%	16% ~ 14%	~	16% ~ 15%
FirstLine Schools, Inc. Jefferson Chamber Foundation Academy	72%	15%	72%	15%	69% n/a	20% n/a	70% n/a	20%	78% n/a	14% 14% n/a	78%	14% n/a
South Louisiana Charter Foundation, Inc. Delta Charter Group	79% 94%	14% <5%	79% 94%	14% <5%	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a
Louisiana Key Academy Education Explosion, Inc.	>95% 85%	<5% <5%	>95% 85%	<5% <5%	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a	n/a n/a
Redesign Schools Louisiana Louisiana Achievement Charter Academies, Inc. Cajun Butterflies, Inc.	87% 66% 91%	6% 21% 9%	88% 66% 91%	6% 21% 9%	86% n/a n/a	<5% n/a n/a	88% n/a n/a	n/a	83% n/a n/a	<5% n/a n/a	n/a	<5% n/a n/a
Lafayette Charter Foundation, Inc. Thrive Academy	74% n/a	8% n/a	75% n/a	8% n/a	n/a ~	n/a ~	n/a ~	n/a	n/a ~	n/a ~	n/a ~	n/a ~
Hynes Charter School Corporation Community Academies of New Orleans	62% 78%	19% 10%	62% 78%	19% 10%	51% 69%	14% 14%	53% 75%	15%	59% 74%	7% 17%	74%	7% 17%
Williams Scholar Academy Inc. St. Landry Primary School, Incl. Homer Plessy Community School	74%	~ ~ 9%	74%	~ ~ 9%	n/a ~ 77%	n/a ~ 9%	n/a ~ 81%	~	n/a 83% 82%	n/a <5% 9%	83%	n/a <5% 9%
Rooted School Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	94%	6%	94%	<5%	78%	16%	81%	17%	81%	13%		13%
Office of Juvenile Justice Noble Minds JCFA-East	89% 72% n/a	<5% 17% n/a	89% 72% n/a	<5% 17%	81% 61%	<5% 21%	79% 64%	<5% 21%	87% 70%	<5% 24%	84% 67%	<5% 24%
Advantage Charter Academy JCFA Lafayette	n/a n/a ~	n/a n/a ~	n/a n/a	n/a n/a ~	50%	29%	50%	29%	64% n/a	17% n/a		17% n/a
Willow Charter Academy Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	n/a n/a	n/a n/a		n/a n/a	65% 58%	17% 27%	65% 57%	28%	75% 67%	13% 13%	75% 65%	13% 13%
Lincoln Preparatory School Iberville Charter Academy Delta Charter Group	73% n/a	7% n/a	74% n/a	7% n/a	84% 86%	9% 8% 15%	80% 86%	9% 8%	80% 75% 77%	12% 8% 19%	75%	12% 8%
Delta Charter Group	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	83%	15%	83%	15%	77%	19%	77%	19%

Table 17.

3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities Assessment Participation Percent by Program

		2021-	2022			2022-	2023		2023-2024			
School System	EL	A	Mat	:h	EL	A	М	ath	ELA		Mat	h
	Regular Assessment	LEAP CONNECT										
Lake Charles College Prep	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	86%	10%	90%	10%	69%	31%	67%	33%
Northeast Claiborne Charter	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	90%	<5%	90%	<5%	85%	<5%	62%	<5%
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	71%	14%	69%	15%	62%	14%	64%	13%
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%
Lafavette Charter Foundation	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	88%	9%	88%	9%	75%	14%	73%	15%
Impact Charter School	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	91%	5%	91%	5%	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%
RSD-Capitol Education Foundation	~	~	~	~	50%	25%	62%	23%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	63%	16%	65%	17%	77%	15%	77%	15%
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	52%	11%	52%	12%	52%	16%	52%	16%
JS Clark Leadership Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	92%	<5%	92%	<5%	93%	<5%	92%	<5%
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	77%	16%	77%	16%	76%	10%	80%	10%	76%	14%	76%	14%
Democracy Prep Baton Rouge	73%	12%	73%	12%	84%	6%	82%	6%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Audubon Charter School	75%	5%	75%	5%	70%	5%	73%	5%	70%	7%	70%	7%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	73/6	2/0	73/6	3/6	72%	6%	87%	7%	86%	<5%	86%	<5%
Benjamin Franklin High School	~	~	~	~	72/6	0/6	07/0	776	00/6	\J/s	2070	- 13/0
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	70%	18%	70%	18%	71%	12%	75%	13%	76%	13%	76%	13%
Edna Karr High School	>95%	45%	>95%	<5%	79%	13%	73%	18%	73%	27%	88%	12%
The Willow School	72%	<5%	72%	<5%	62%	<5%	62%	<5%	58%	<5%	58%	<5%
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	72%	14%	72%	14%	87%	<5% 6%	93%	<576 7%	3876	<3%	38%	<576 ~
Robert Russa Moton Charter School	71%	10%	68%	9%	77%	5%	63%	/76 <5%	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	/9% <5%	10% <5%	42%	9% <5%	41%	5% <5%	41%	<5%	>95% 46%	<5%	295% 46%	<5%
		<5%	81%	<5%	95%	<5%	41% >95%	<5%	40% 87%	9%	92%	<5% 8%
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS ENCORE Academy	87% 86%	<5%	81% 86%	<5% <5%	95% 78%	<5% <5%	>95%	<5% 5%		9% n/a	92% n/a	
									n/a			n/a
Bricolage Academy	74%	5%	73%	5%	74%	8%	74%	8%	79%	6%	79%	6%
Wilson Charter School	88%	<5%	88%	<5%	76%	<5%	85%	<5%	68%	18%	70%	18%
Sarah Towles Reed High School	77%	<5%	94%	<5%	92%	<5%	>95%	<5%	80%	20%	81%	19%
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	78%	19%	78%	19%	62%	19%	70%	22%	64%	32%	64%	32%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	73%	5%	73%	5%	66%	17%	68%	18%	74%	13%	74%	13%
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	63%	22%	64%	21%	71%	24%	71%	24%	76%	17%	76%	17%
New Harmony High Institute	64%	<5%	77%	<5%	73%	27%	71%	29%	81%	13%	79%	14%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	77%	6%	78%	6%	60%	21%	65%	21%	69%	17%	70%	17%
Audubon Charter Gentilly	59%	5%	59%	5%	71%	8%	71%	8%	62%	8%	66%	8%
Walter L. Cohen High School	69%	8%	57%	10%	79%	18%	77%	19%	65%	30%	64%	27%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	59%	34%	59%	34%	65%	24%	70%	26%	63%	23%	62%	23%
Living School, Inc.	93%	<5%	55%	<5%	88%	<5%	>95%	<5%	77%	15%	85%	15%
GEO Next Generation High School	87%	7%	90%	10%	80%	7%	92%	8%	64%	36%	64%	36%
Red River Charter Academy	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	74%	7%	79%	7%	86%	11%	89%	11%	75%	19%	74%	19%
Opportunities Academy	~	~	~	~	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	~	~	~	~
IDEA Public Schools	62%	14%	57%	13%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Collegiate Baton Rouge	61%	22%	67%	24%	86%	7%	86%	7%	>95%	<5%	86%	<5%
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	71%	23%	71%	23%	70%	20%	70%	20%	74%	17%	74%	17%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	75%	5%	77%	5%	94%	6%	93%	7%	78%	19%	81%	19%
Pierre A. Capdau Charter School	77%	17%	77%	17%	72%	14%	76%	15%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%	95%	<5%	94%	<5%
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	~	~	~	~
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	71%	12%	71%	12%
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	>95%	<5%	>95%	<5%
Prescott K-8 Academy	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	95%	<5%	95%	<5%
State of Louisiana	75%	12%	76%	12%	73%	12%	75%	13%	74%	13%	74%	13%

Table 18. 3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities All Tests Proficiency Percent Proficiency by Subject

		ercent Proficiency b				
School System	2021 ELA	-2022 Math	2022 ELA	-2023 Math	2023 ELA	-2024 Math
Acadia Parish	13%	12%	16%	16%	16%	14%
Allen Parish	17%	15%	19%	16%	22%	18%
Ascension Parish Assumption Parish	26% 23%	24% 21%	28% 23%	27% 23%	33% 20%	30% 18%
Avoyelles Parish	23%	19%	16%	15%	18%	12%
Beauregard Parish Bienville Parish	14% 19%	16% 14%	13% 14%	17% 13%	18% 16%	18% 15%
Bossier Parish	17%	17%	19%	19%	21%	20%
Caddo Parish	14%	13%	15%	16%	17%	17%
Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish	20% 22%	17% 20%	19% 15%	17% 17%	24% 14%	20% 13%
Cameron Parish	26%	21%	25%	16%	34%	19%
Catahoula Parish Claiborne Parish	15% 9%	10% 7%	14% 10%	14% 7%	22% 12%	26% 7%
Concordia Parish	16%	14%	19%	18%	19%	21%
DeSoto Parish	25% 17%	22%	19% 17%	21%	27%	25% 17%
East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish	10%	14%	18%	16% 21%	19% 15%	16%
East Feliciana Parish	17%	14%	18%	13%	22%	17%
Evangeline Parish Franklin Parish	20% 18%	17% 14%	20% 17%	16% 15%	21% 20%	17% 18%
Grant Parish	20%	20%	17%	17%	16%	18%
Iberia Parish Iberville Parish	25% 16%	20% 13%	24% 10%	23% 11%	27% 13%	24% 12%
Jackson Parish	13%	8%	14%	11%	15%	17%
Jefferson Parish	18%	17%	20%	20%	21%	20%
Jefferson Davis Parish Lafayette Parish	16% 21%	18% 22%	15% 23%	15% 23%	18% 25%	20%
Lafourche Parish	26%	18%	22%	18%	24%	22%
LaSalle Parish Lincoln Parish	23%	19%	16%	20%	21%	26%
Livingston Parish	19% 23%	18% 20%	20% 21%	17% 19%	22% 24%	19%
Madison Parish	14%	17%	10%	11%	11%	10%
Morehouse Parish Natchitoches Parish	13% 21%	10% 17%	8% 24%	6% 19%	10% 27%	7% 24%
Orleans Parish	20%	13%	18%	15%	16%	14%
Ouachita Parish	21%	16%	19%	19%	21%	
Plaquemines Parish Pointe Coupee Parish	22% 13%	19% 12%	23% 15%	27% 14%	29% 23%	26% 19%
Rapides Parish	13%	10%	14%	13%	16%	12%
Red River Parish Richland Parish	6% 12%	5% 10%	<5% 15%	7% 10%	6% 17%	8% 12%
Sabine Parish	12%	12%	15%	14%	16%	16%
St. Bernard Parish	19% 18%	19%	21%	20%	20% 18%	19% 23%
St. Charles Parish St. Helena Parish	14%	18% 11%	16% 11%	22% 6%	8%	5%
St. James Parish	17%	13%	20%	18%	20%	21%
St. John the Baptist Parish St. Landry Parish	14% 17%	13% 15%	15% 15%	13% 13%	14% 19%	13% 15%
St. Martin Parish	19%	17%	22%	21%	25%	19%
St. Mary Parish St. Tammany Parish	19% 23%	16% 19%	19% 25%	19% 21%	19% 27%	19% 22%
Tangipahoa Parish	16%	12%	15%	13%	16%	15%
Tensas Parish	17%	9%	14%	23%	27%	20%
Terrebonne Parish Union Parish	18% 11%	16% 9%	19% 5%	16% 7%	22% 12%	18% 14%
Vermilion Parish	26%	22%	28%	26%	31%	26%
Vernon Parish Washington Parish	24% 18%	17% 13%	20% 20%	16% 15%	22% 21%	19% 17%
Webster Parish	13%	12%	13%	14%	15%	12%
West Baton Rouge Parish	10%	11%	12%	13%	15%	15%
West Carroll Parish West Feliciana Parish	16% 25%	13% 25%	13% 18%	15% 17%	15% 26%	19% 27%
Winn Parish	14%	13%	13%	15%	20%	16%
City of Monroe School District City of Bogalusa School District	14% 10%	14% 10%	16% 15%	14% 13%	14% 13%	
Zachary Community School District	25%	19%	27%	20%	25%	18%
City of Baker School District Central Community School District	5% 19%	7% 19%	5% 26%	<5% 25%	14% 27%	
Special School District	17%	19%	26% <5%	25% 8%	14%	
LA Schools for the Deaf and Visually Impaired	12%	5%	15%	6%	n/a	
Howard School Southern University Lab School	13% n/a	7% n/a	11%	12%	10%	12%
New Vision Learning Academy	<5%	<5%	~	~	~	^
A.E. Phillips Laboratory School Southwest Louisiana Charter Acad. Foundation, Inc.	~ 7%	~ 7%	n/a	n/a	n/a	
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	25%	22%	n/a 33%	n/a 35%	n/a 22%	n/a 22%
International School of Louisiana	27%	16%	29%	17%	26%	14%
Avoyelles Public Charter School New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	13%	29%	35%	35%	31%	38%
Delhi Charter School	<5%	10%	10%	<5%	13%	
Belle Chasse Academy The MAX Charter School	38% 6%	32% 6%	39% 6%	24% <5%	42% 6%	34% <5%
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	33%	31%	43%	<5% 48%	43%	
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	14%	13%	~	~	~	
Voices for International Business & Education University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	21%	14%	20%	12%	9% 19%	<5% 16%
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	14%	11%	15%	13%	13%	9%
Lycee Francais de la Nouvelle-Orleans New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	23% 24%	11% 9%	17% 14%	13% 5%	23% 12%	23% 10%
Outreach Community Development Corporation (OCDC)	24%	9%	14% n/a	n/a	12% n/a	
Educators for Quality Alternatives	8%	~	13%	<5%	8%	<5%
Crescent City Schools Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	9% 13%	8% 15%	8% 10%	7% 17%	14% 20%	
Morris Jeff Community School	27%	25%	17%	17%	16%	14%
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	16%	12%	25%	21%	25%	
Mildred Osborn Charter School	7%	8%	8% 8%	5% 8%	n/a	n/a

Table 18. 3 Year Comparison: Students with Disabilities All Tests Proficiency Percent Proficiency by Subject

	2021	-2022	2022	-2023	2022	-2024
School System	ELA	Math	ELA	-2023 Math	ELA	Math
Akili Academy of New Orleans	17%		9%	8%	n/a	n/a
Collegiate Academies	12%	9%	21%	18%	20%	15%
New Orleans College Preparatory Academies	~	~	~	~	n/a	n/a
Pelican Educational Foundation	7% 6%	7% 6%	11%	9%	n/a	n/a
Dryades YMCA Friends of King	21%	18%	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	n/a n/a
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	<5%	<5%	9%	7%	8%	<5%
Recovery School District-LDE	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	9%	11%
Institute for Academic Excellence	<5%	~	<5%	<5%	~	•
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	8%	6%	9%	8%	11%	9%
FirstLine Schools, Inc. Jefferson Chamber Foundation Academy	17% n/a	14%	21% n/a	15% n/a	17% n/a	13% n/a
South Louisiana Charter Foundation, Inc.	10%	5%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Delta Charter Group	6%	<5%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Louisiana Key Academy	<5%	<5%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Education Explosion, Inc.	26%	19%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Redesign Schools Louisiana Louisiana Achievement Charter Academies, Inc.	<5% 22%	6% 28%	<5% n/a	<5%	15% n/a	6% n/a
Cajun Butterflies, Inc.	18%	9%	n/a	n/a n/a	n/a	n/a
Lafayette Charter Foundation, Inc.	24%	23%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Thrive Academy	n/a	n/a	~	~	~	^
Hynes Charter School Corporation	21%	22%	20%	16%	21%	19%
Community Academies of New Orleans	6% ~	<5% ~	7%	<5%	8%	8%
Williams Scholar Academy Inc. St. Landry Primary School, Incl.	~	~	n/a ~	n/a ~	n/a 17%	n/a <5%
Homer Plessy Community School	19%	14%	14%	12%	12%	12%
Rooted School	~	~	~	~	~	^
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	<5%	<5%	6%	<5%	6%	9%
Office of Juvenile Justice	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
Noble Minds JCFA-East	6% n/a	6% n/a	16%	8%	13%	13%
Advantage Charter Academy	n/a		34%	34%	35%	33%
JCFA Lafayette	~	11/a	~	34/6	n/a	n/a
Willow Charter Academy	n/a	n/a	21%	15%	28%	13%
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	n/a	n/a	20%	18%	8%	<5%
Lincoln Preparatory School	7%	7%	7%	7%	11%	10%
Iberville Charter Academy Delta Charter Group	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	11% 20%	8% 15%	16% 17%	8% 10%
Lake Charles College Prep	n/a	n/a	10%	10%	31%	42%
Northeast Claiborne Charter	n/a	n/a	~	~	15%	8%
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	n/a	n/a	24%	31%	32%	32%
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge	n/a	n/a	7%	6%	5%	<5%
Lafayette Charter Foundation	n/a		14%	13%	22%	17%
Impact Charter School RSD-Capitol Education Foundation	n/a ~	n/a ~	23%	14% 18%	16% n/a	8% n/a
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	n/a	n/a	18%	15%	18%	16%
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	n/a	n/a	19%	17%	21%	15%
JS Clark Leadership Academy	n/a	n/a	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	23%	16%	14%	14%	29%	16%
Democracy Prep Baton Rouge Audubon Charter School	8% 32%	11% 16%	<5% 31%	<5% 24%	n/a 45%	n/a 27%
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est	32/0 ~	~	<5%	<5%	43% <5%	<5%
Benjamin Franklin High School	~	~	~	~	~	•
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	5%	8%	8%	8%	20%	18%
Edna Karr High School	7%	<5%	14%	30%	18%	12%
The Willow School	70%	50%	71% 10%	60%	77% ~	68%
Eleanor McMain Secondary School Robert Russa Moton Charter School	25% 7%	<5% <5%	10%	22% <5%	12%	<5%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	83%	67%	88%	65%	83%	77%
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	7%	6%	<5%	<5%	18%	13%
ENCORE Academy	<5%	<5%	<5%	<5%	n/a	n/a
Bricolage Academy Wilson Charter School	25%	17%	23%	16%	21%	11%
Wilson Charter School Sarah Towles Reed High School	<5% <5%	<5% 6%	<5% 9%	<5% 9%	11%	14%
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	28%	19%	32%	18%	28%	28%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	18%	<5%	9%	9%	16%	16%
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	7%	16%	<5%	12%	21%	18%
New Harmony High Institute	10%		20%	21%	20%	<5%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish Audubon Charter Gentilly	9% 10%		19% 39%	16% 11%	14% 22%	13%
Walter L. Cohen High School	10%	7%	39% 7%	11%	16%	5%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	23%	26%	14%	16%	17%	15%
Living School, Inc.	<5%	10%	<5%	<5%	17%	8%
GEO Next Generation High School	14%	<5%	23%	23%	40%	28%
Red River Charter Academy	~	~		****	470/	440
McDonogh 35 Senior High School Opportunities Academy	8%	8%	11% n/a	16% n/a	17%	14%
IDEA Public Schools	11%	11%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Collegiate Baton Rouge	15%	11%	15%	23%	<5%	<5%
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	19%	17%	16%	13%	18%	14%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc.	12%	5%	<5%	7%	12%	12%
Pierre A. Capdau Charter School	11%		13% 12%	11% <5%	n/a 11%	n/a
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore Discovery Health Sciences Foundation	n/a n/a	n/a n/a	12% n/a	<5% n/a	11%	<5%
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	n/a		n/a	n/a	14%	11%
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo	n/a		n/a	n/a	9%	<5%
Prescott K-8 Academy	n/a		n/a	n/a		<5%
State of Louisiana	18%	16%	19%	17%	21%	18%

Table 19.

Comparison: Students Eligible for End of School Year Service (ESYS) as Percent of the IDEA and Students Served in ESYS as Percent of Those Eligible

School System	Percent Eligible	Percent Served
Acadia Parish	<5%	68%
Allen Parish	<5%	62%
Ascension Parish Assumption Parish	5% 7%	95% 86%
Avoyelles Parish	<5%	80% n/a
Beauregard Parish	<5%	>95%
Bienville Parish	26%	84%
Bossier Parish	<5%	79%
Caddo Parish	9%	74%
Calcasieu Parish Caldwell Parish	<5% 9%	>95% 93%
Cameron Parish	9%	88%
Catahoula Parish	<5%	n/a
Claiborne Parish	<5%	>95%
Concordia Parish	<5%	>95%
DeSoto Parish	<5%	>95%
East Baton Rouge Parish East Carroll Parish	7% <5%	71% n/a
East Feliciana Parish	8%	>95%
Evangeline Parish	<5%	>95%
Franklin Parish	<5%	>95%
Grant Parish	5%	88%
Iberia Parish	<5%	77%
Iberville Parish Jackson Parish	10% <5%	80% 90%
Jefferson Parish	<5% <5%	90% >95%
Jefferson Davis Parish	<5%	n/a
Lafayette Parish	<5%	>95%
Lafourche Parish	<5%	>95%
LaSalle Parish	7%	>95%
Lincoln Parish	<5%	91%
Livingston Parish Madison Parish	<5% 13%	>95% 74%
Morehouse Parish	<5%	n/a
Natchitoches Parish	11%	65%
Orleans Parish	<5%	>95%
Ouachita Parish	7%	93%
Plaquemines Parish	<5%	>95%
Pointe Coupee Parish Rapides Parish	5% <5%	>95% 81%
Red River Parish	<5%	>95%
Richland Parish	<5%	67%
Sabine Parish	<5%	94%
St. Bernard Parish	<5%	>95%
St. Charles Parish	<5% 6%	>95%
St. Helena Parish St. James Parish	5%	80% >95%
St. John the Baptist Parish	<5%	89%
St. Landry Parish	<5%	>95%
St. Martin Parish	12%	86%
St. Mary Parish	<5%	77%
St. Tammany Parish	<5%	94%
Tangipahoa Parish Tensas Parish	<5% 6%	92% 80%
Terrebonne Parish	<5%	88%
Union Parish	19%	58%
Vermilion Parish	<5%	91%
Vernon Parish	6%	95%
Washington Parish Webster Parish	<5% <5%	92% >95%
West Baton Rouge Parish	<5%	75%
West Carroll Parish	<5%	n/a
West Feliciana Parish	8%	>95%
Winn Parish	8%	90%
City of Monroe School District	<5%	94%
City of Bogalusa School District	<5%	>95%
Zachary Community School District City of Baker School District	5% 24%	88% 85%
Central Community School District	<5%	n/a
Special School District	<5%	n/a
New Vision Learning Academy	<5%	n/a
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	<5%	n/a
International School of Louisiana	11%	83%
Avoyelles Public Charter School New Orleans Center for Creative Arts	<5%	n/a n/a
Delhi Charter School	<5%	n/a n/a
Belle Chasse Academy	<5%	n/a
The MAX Charter School	<5%	n/a
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	<5%	n/a
Community School for Apprenticeship Learning, Inc.	<5%	>95%
Voices for International Business & Education	27%	75%
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections) Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	<5% <5%	80% 50%
Lycee Français de la Nouvelle-Orleans	10%	>95%
	10/0	75570

Table 19.

Comparison: Students Eligible for End of School Year Service (ESYS) as Percent of the IDEA and Students Served in ESYS as Percent of Those Eligible

Selection for Quality Affernatives	School System	Percent Eligible	Percent Served
Secretary Schools 33% 35%	New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	9%	>95%
Community Sarders Advocating Student Success 10% 19%	Educators for Quality Alternatives	<5%	n/a
Morris petit Community School 919	Crescent City Schools	33%	85%
Best Number Butter Service S			78%
Sizenes Preparatory Academy 68 955 955 956			91%
Collegate Academies 140			89%
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA) 898 898 894 935 935 9			
Recovery School District-LDE 439 394 395			88%
institute for Academic Excellence \$59			94%
First Line Schools, Inc. First Line Schools, Inc. First Lander School Community Academies of New Orleans First Redsign School Corporation First Redsign School Community Academies of New Orleans St. Lander Primary School. Incl. St. Lander School. In		<5%	>95%
Redesign Schools Louisiana	Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	9%	>95%
Thirve Academy		i	>95%
Hynes Charter School Corporation 5% 595 \$1. Landry Pirinary School, Incl. 6% 979 Roches School 6% 879 Roches School 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7		<5%	>95%
Community Academies of New Ordeans	,	140/	n/a
St. Landry Primary School, Ind.			
Homer Plessy Community School 658 2958	,		n/a
Rooted School		i	>95%
Office of Juvenile Justice 555 n.y. Mobile Minds 555 n.y. LGFA-East 555 n.y. Monaritage Charter Academy 145 88 JCFA Laft-yette 17 17 185 Will Charter Academy 555 17 17 De Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech 555 17 17 Lincolo Preparatory School 175 595 17 18 295 Mortheast Claborne Charter 556 17 17 595 17 17 595 17 17 595 18 17 18 395 18 17 18 395 18 17 18 395 18 17 18 395 18 17 395 18 18 395 19 18 18		<5%	>95%
Noble Minds SSK	Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	<5%	n/a
JEA-East			n/a
Advantage Charter Academy			n/a
ICFA Lafrystet			n/a
Willow Charter Academy		14%	88%
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech 178 298 Iberville Charter Academy 258 Peta Charter Group Six My My		Z5%	n/a
Lincoln Preparatory School 17% >95 Berville Charter Academy <5% 7/1 Delta Charter Group <5% 7/1 Lake Charler Group <5% 7/1 Lake Charler Group <5% 7/1 Lake Charler Group <5% 7/1 Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 6% >95 Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 6% >95 Lafayette Charter Foundation 29% 7/6 Magacharter Foundation 29% 94 Louisiana Nirtual Charter Academy 5% 7/1 Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy 5% 7/1 Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy 5% 7/1 Southwest Louisiana Charter School 5% 7/1 Allow Malarer School			n/a
Iberville Charter Academy			>95%
Lake Charles College Prep 7% >959 Northeast Claiborne Charter <5%			n/a
Northeast Caliborne Charter Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 676 Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 677 Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 678 Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 678 Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 679 But Lafayette Charter Foundation 789 But Louisiana Wirtual Charter Academy 789 But Louisiana Wirtual Charter Academy 789 But Louisiana Charter School 789 But Louisiana Charter School 789 But Willow Charter School 789 But Willow Chorter School 789 But Willow Chorter School 789 But Willow Charter School 789 But But Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 789 But But But Louisiana Charter School 780 But But But Louisiana Charter School 780 But	Delta Charter Group	<5%	n/a
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy 6% >955 Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge <5%	Lake Charles College Prep	7%	>95%
Louisiana Key Academy Baton Rouge			n/a
Lafayette Charter Foundation 29% 948 948 948 1mpact Charter School 55% 71/ 10 10 10 15 10 10 10 10	·		>95%
Impact Charter School S% S95			n/a
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy			
Southwest Louislana Charter Academy			>95%
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	·		>95%
Audubon Charter School <5%	·	<5%	n/a
Einstein Charter School at Village De L'Est 10% >955 Benjamin Franklin High School 45% n/ Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School 20% >955 Edna Karr High School 7% >955 The Willow School 8% >955 Eleanor McMain Secondary School 45% >955 Robert Russa Moton Charter School 45% n/ New Orleans Charter School 45% n/ New Orleans Charter School 45% n/ New Orleans Charter School 45% n/ Bricolage Academy 12% 67* Wilson Charter School 8% >95* Sarah Towles Reed High School 45% n/ Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 45% n/ Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 18% >95* Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 8% >95* New Harmony High Institute 6% 95* Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 17% 95* Audubon Charter Gentilly 45% 95* <td>GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge</td> <td><5%</td> <td>n/a</td>	GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	<5%	n/a
Benjaini Franklin High School <5%		i	>95%
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School 20% 955 Edna Karr High School 7% 955 The Willow School 8% 955 Eleanor McMain Secondary School 95% 955 Robert Russa Moton Charter School 95% 970 New Orleans Charter School 95% 970 Eliase Forest Elementary Charter School 95% 970 Elinstein Charter School 970 Elinstein Charter School 970 Elinstein Charter School 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 95% 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 95% 970 Elinstein Charter Alsherwood Forest 970 Elinstein Charter Alsherwood Forest 970 Elinstein Charter Alsherwood Forest 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 970 Elinstein Charter Alsherwood Forest 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 970 Elinstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed 970 Elinstein Charter Academy 970 Elinstein Charter School 970 Elinstein Charter Academy 970 Elinstein Charter Academy 970 Elinstein Charter Academy 970 Elinstein Charter Academy 970 Elinstein Charter Foundation, Inc. 970 Elinstein Educational Foundation 970 Elinstein Educational 970 Elinstein Educational Foundation 970 Elinstein Educational Foundation 970 Elinstein Educational 970 Elinstein Educational Foundation 970 Elinstein Educational Foundation 970 Elinstein Educational Foundation 970 Elinstein Educational 970 Elins		i	>95%
Edna Karr High School 7% >95' The Willow School 8% >95' Belanor McMain Secondary School 5% >95' Robert Russa Moton Charter School 45% n/ Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 5% n/ New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS <5%			n/a
The Willow School 8% >955 Eleanor McMain Secondary School 5% 995 Eleanor McMain Secondary School 5% 995 Robert Russa Moton Charter School 5% 97 Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 5% 97 Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 5% 97 Rew Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 5% 97 Rew Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS 5% 97 Bricolage Academy 97 Bricola			
Seleanor McMain Secondary School			>95%
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School <5%			>95%
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS <5%		i	n/a
Bricolage Academy 12% 67° Wilson Charter School 8% >95° Sarah Towles Reed High School 5% n/ Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed <5%	Lake Forest Elementary Charter School	<5%	n/a
Wilson Charter School 8% >95' Sarah Towles Reed High School <5%			n/a
Sarah Towles Reed High School <5%			67%
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed			>95%
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest 18% >95' Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 8% >95' New Harmony High Institute 6% >95' Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 17% >95' Audubon Charter Gentilly <5%	· ·		n/a n/a
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School 8% >95' New Harmony High Institute 6% 95' Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 17% >95' Audubon Charter Gentilly <5%			n/a >95%
New Harmony High Institute 6% >95' Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 17% >95' Audubon Charter Gentilly 17% >95' Walter L. Cohen High School 21% 89' Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 36% >95' Living School, Inc. <5%			>95%
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish 17% >95' Audubon Charter Gentilly <5%	·		>95%
Walter L. Cohen High School 21% 89' Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 36% -95' Living School, Inc. <5%		17%	>95%
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School 36% >955 Living School, Inc. <5%			>95%
Living School, Inc. <5%		i	89%
GEO Next Generation High School <5%	ŭ		>95%
Red River Charter Academy <5%			n/a
McDonogh 35 Senior High School 8% >95' Opportunities Academy <5%			n/a
Opportunities Academy <5%	,	i	>95%
Collegiate Baton Rouge 22% >95' GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge <5%		i	>95%
Warren Easton Charter Foundation, Inc. 10% >95' GEO Prep Baker <5%			>95%
GEO Prep Baker <5%	GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge		n/a
Louisiana Key Academy- Northsore <5%			>95%
Discovery Health Sciences Foundation <5%	·		n/a
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science 7% 80° Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo <5%			>95%
Louisiana Key Academy- Caddo <5%	,	i	n/a
Prescott K-8 Academy <5% n/			n/a
			n/a
	State of Louisiana	<5%	87%

Table 20. Special Education Teachers Serving Students with Disabilities

 ${\it Note: Teacher\ data\ is\ displayed\ as\ Full\ Time\ Equvalent\ (FTE)\ and\ not\ headcount\ of\ teachers.}$

School System	Ages 3 through 5 (ne	ot in kindergarten)	Age 5 (in kindergarten) through 21	
School System	Fully Certified	Not Fully Certified	Fully Certified	Not Fully Certified
Acadia Parish	0		26.74	13.5
Allen Parish	0		17	5
Ascension Parish	9.9	2	120.17	42
Assumption Parish	1.5	0	19.72	10
Avoyelles Parish Beauregard Parish	5.5	1 2	20.33 47.99	10.5
Bienville Parish	1	1	4.95	3
Bossier Parish	20	0	157.3	1
Caddo Parish	12.34	1.33	194.01	52.39
Calcasieu Parish	19.9	4	226.86	56.67
Caldwell Parish	0		5	5.23
Cameron Parish	1	0	10.25	1
Catahoula Parish	0		2	5
Claiborne Parish Concordia Parish	3		6.8 10.14	6.31 7.25
DeSoto Parish	2		33	7.23
East Baton Rouge Parish	13	7	200.49	56
East Carroll Parish	0		1.95	0
East Feliciana Parish	0	0	1	3
Evangeline Parish	0	0	28.33	25.2
Franklin Parish	0		5	14.43
Grant Parish	1.25	2.2	14.36	9.43
Iberia Parish	7.33	0	68	39.5
Iberville Parish	1.33	0	15.58	12
Jackson Parish Jefferson Parish	15	6	5 145.67	117.4
Jefferson Davis Parish	2.5	0	31.74	8
Lafayette Parish	24	4	137.43	40
Lafourche Parish	11.5	1.99	56.54	13.97
LaSalle Parish	0		12.89	4
Lincoln Parish	4	1	54.15	5.5
Livingston Parish	22.97	12	151.1	47.83
Madison Parish	0	0	1.5	2.5
Morehouse Parish	1	0	15	8.94
Natchitoches Parish	0		26.3	12
Orleans Parish Ouachita Parish	1.97 6.33	2	78.75	4.33
Plaquemines Parish	0.55	2	38	11.33
Pointe Coupee Parish	0		6.5	3.2
Rapides Parish	2.2	1	140.75	63.98
Red River Parish	1	0	7.5	1
Richland Parish	1	0	11	2.33
Sabine Parish	2		17	12
St. Bernard Parish	0		42.98	1
St. Charles Parish	0		78.67	28
St. Helena Parish	0	0	20.25	15.75
St. James Parish St. John the Baptist Parish	0		20.25 16.5	15.75 26.5
St. Landry Parish	0		74.1	22.5
St. Martin Parish	2			10
St. Mary Parish	2.7	0	41.8	7
St. Tammany Parish	45.2	0	370.86	2.02
Tangipahoa Parish	3	3	73.43	88.53
Tensas Parish	0	0	2	2
Terrebonne Parish	7.61	2.07	71	39
Union Parish	0		5	3
Vermilion Parish	3.25		53.5	10
Vernon Parish	0		39.79	17.89
Washington Parish Webster Parish	1.33	3.5	15.9 21.31	15.72 13.5
West Baton Rouge Parish	3		35	11.5
West Carroll Parish	0		2.5	1
West Feliciana Parish	0		18.68	3.47
Winn Parish	0		6	4
City of Monroe School District	4		45.86	24.05
City of Bogalusa School District	0		14.5	4.33
Zachary Community School District	1		31.89	1
			2.5	3
City of Baker School District	0			
City of Baker School District Central Community School District	2.33	0	18.33	7.5
City of Baker School District		0		

Table 20. Special Education Teachers Serving Students with Disabilities

Note: Teacher data is displayed as Full Time Equvalent (FTE) and not headcount of teachers.

School System	Ages 3 through 5 (n	ot in kindergarten)	Age 5 (in kinderga	rten) through 21
	Fully Certified	Not Fully Certified	Fully Certified	Not Fully Certified
V. B. Glencoe Charter School	0		2	
Avoyelles Public Charter School	0		2	1
Delhi Charter School	0		3.88	0.77
Belle Chasse Academy	0		6	1
The MAX Charter School	0		1	1
D'Arbonne Woods Charter School	0		1.5	3.69
University View Academy, Inc. (FRM LA Connections)	0		17	
Lake Charles Charter Academy Foundation, Inc.	0		3	4
Lycee Français de la Nouvelle-Orleans	0		0	
New Orleans Military & Maritime Academy	0		4	
Educators for Quality Alternatives	0		1	(
Crescent City Schools	0		6	11.5
Community Leaders Advocating Student Success	0		1	
Morris Jeff Community School	0		0	3
ReNEW-Reinventing Education Inc.	2		3	17
Success Preparatory Academy	0		3	2
Collegiate Academies	0		0	10
Algiers Charter Schools Association (ACSA)	0		3	5
Knowledge is Power Program (KIPP) N.O.	0		9	34
FirstLine Schools, Inc.	0		13	12
Redesign Schools Louisiana	0		0	3
Hynes Charter School Corporation	0		5	5
Community Academies of New Orleans	0		1	6
Homer Plessy Community School	0		0	6
Rooted School	0	0	0	1
Young Audiences at Crocker Elementary	0	0	2	2
JCFA-East	0	0	0	1
JCFA Lafayette	0	0	0.77	(
Dr Martin Luther King Charter School for Sci Tech	0	0	1	1
Lincoln Preparatory School	0	0	1	3
Iberville Charter Academy	0	0	3	(
Delta Charter Group	0	0	0	4
Lake Charles College Prep	0	0	2	2
Northeast Claiborne Charter	0	0	0	1
Acadiana Renaissance Charter Academy	0	0	9	2
Lafayette Charter Foundation	0	0	3	1
Impact Charter School	0	0	0	2
Louisiana Virtual Charter Academy	0	0	10	1
Southwest Louisiana Charter Academy	0	0	1	5
GEO Prep Academy of Greater Baton Rouge	0		0	3
Audubon Charter School	0		2	4
Alice M Harte Elementary Charter School	0		2	4
Edna Karr High School	0		0	8
The Willow School	0		3	2
Eleanor McMain Secondary School	0		1	5
New Orleans Charter Science and Mathematics HS	0		1	
Bricolage Academy	0		1	-
Wilson Charter School	0		3	
Sarah Towles Reed High School	0		0	
Einstein Charter Middle Sch at Sarah Towles Reed	0		1	
Einstein Charter at Sherwood Forest	0		1	3
Pierre A. Capdau S.T.E.A.M. School	0		3	
Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish	0		0	
Audubon Charter Gentilly	0		1	
Walter L. Cohen High School	0		0	<u></u>
Dwight D. Eisenhower Charter School	0		2	
0				
GEO Next Generation High School	0		1	2
Red River Charter Academy	0		0	1
McDonogh 35 Senior High School	0		3	6.5
Opportunities Academy	0		0	g
Collegiate Baton Rouge	0		0	3
GEO Prep Mid-City of Greater Baton Rouge	0		0	
Pelican Educational Foundation- Kenilworth Science	0		1	
State of Louisiana	285.27	73.19	3484.68	1377.94

Table 21.

Special Education Related Service Personnel Serving Children with Disabilities (Ages 3-21) - State Specialty Counts

Note: Related personnel data is displayed as Full Time Equivalent (FTE) and not headcount of Personnel

Specialty Service	Fully Certified	Not Fully Certified	Total
AUDIOLOGIST	18.4	2.0	20.4
COUNSELORS & REHABILITATION COUNSELORS	38.9	31.9	70.8
INTERPRETERS	9.0	2.0	11.0
MEDICAL/NURSING STAFF	62.9	21.8	84.6
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS	137.7	66.6	204.3
ORIENTATION AND MOBILITY SPECIALISTS	2.0	2.0	4.0
PHYSICAL EDUCATION TEACHERS AND			
RECREATION AND	214.2	30.9	245.1
THERAPEUTIC RECREATION SPECIALISTS			
PHYSICAL THERAPISTS	69.3	27.4	96.7
PSYCHOLOGISTS	138.1	0.0	138.1
SOCIAL WORKERS	161.6	19.0	180.6
SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS	1314.3	97.3	1411.6